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Club Motto

Strategic Objectives

Saving Lives. Serious Fun. Kings Beach, since 1933.

Mission

Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC is committed to the
Surf Life Saving Queensland mission: Zero
preventable deaths on Queensland beaches.

Values

High standards of management

Responsiveness to the needs of our community and
our members

Operating with integrity, equity and accountability
Innovation and constantly improving our services

Operating as a team with internal and external
stakeholders

Accepting our role as the leader in aquatic safety
services in our region
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editorial team of Merin Francis, Simon Richards, Kirsten Phillips, Kerri Dick
and Leigh Francis.
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Creating a positive first impression for new and
renewing members.

Marketing: Building positive relationships with
informed stakeholders.

Membership Services: Increase and enhance
participation and enjoyment in surf lifesaving through
efficient and effective services to our members.

Training & Assessment: Qualifying our members to be
the best surf lifesavers they can be.

Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members
and the community.

Lifesaving: Be the most efficient and effective patrol
service on the Sunshine Coast.

Surf Sports: Improve Metropolitan Caloundra's
performance in regional, state and national surf sports
competition in all age groups and disciplines.

Development: Create opportunities for our members
to develop as people, as surf lifesavers; and, support
the club's development as a community service.

Providing the foundation for club success.

Management & Operations: Effective and efficient
management and operations systems that support
and improve Metropolitan Caloundra’s performance
as an incorporated association.

Finance and property: Effective resource acquisition
and finance management systems that support the
continuing viability and improvement of our surf
lifesaving services.




Our People [ COMMITTEES

Life Governor Mr Desmond J Dwyer

OAM
Patrons Don Aldous
Vice Patrons Cr Tim Dwyer

Mr Mark McArdle MLA

President Simon Richards

Deputy President Jase Bean

Vice Presidents

Graham Andrews, Rick Burns, Steve Burns, Ron
Davidson OAM, Roy Henzell, Bryan Costigan, Stephen
Maitland, Anthony Tenkate, Elizabeth Spender, Chris
Phillips, John Graham, Donna Wright, Barry
Weatherall, Kay Blokkeerus, Debbie Hoogvliet, Merv
Horne, Geoff Bacon, Peter Campbell, Alan Macklin,
Monica Cook, Bob Sims, Gary Jones, Bruce Neilson,
Frank Widdrington & Michael Hopkins

Immediate Past President Matt Richards

Club Captain Kirsten Phillips

Vice Club Captain Paula Ryan
Director of Administration & Planning
Peter Cannon /
Kerri Dick

Director of Finance & Property
Mark Johnston/
John Keller

Assistant Director of Finance & Property
John Keller / Jill Ware
Director of Junior Activities Karen Bray

Director of Youth Development
Anna Salkeld
Director of Surf Sports Michael Bacon

Director of Marketing & Sponsorship
John Graham
Chief Training Officer Darryl Webster

Assistant Chief Training Officer

Jan Burdekin
Clubhouse Director Gary Jones
First Aid Officer Robert Schwartz

Communications & Vehicle Officer
Garry Brockenshire

Club Supervisor Elizabeth Dawes

Clothing Convenor Ann Twomey

Volunteer Coordinator Chris Phillips

Registrar Elizabeth Dawes
Gear & Equipment Officer Barry Thomas
Board & Ski Officer Chloe Jones
Surf Boat Officer Jase Bean
Assistant Surf Boat Officer Michael Bacon
IRB Officer James Creedy

Assistant IRB Officer Daniel Creedy

Team Manager Simon Richards

Assistant Team Managers Graeme McCullagh

Carl Perkins Snr

Peter Otago
Team Manager Surf Board Riding

Karen Bray
U19 Officer Vacant
U17 Officer Karen Perkins
U15 Officer Vacant
Active Member Representative  Cr Tim Dwyer
75™ Anniversary Coordinator Chris Phillips

Honorary Auditor Poole and Partners

Kim Christie
(Griffiths Parry)

Honorary Solicitor

Honorary Medical Officer Dr David Raine

Chair, Judiciary Committee Des Dwyer OAM

Professional Staff

Executive Officer Dennis Rowley

(to April 08)

Surf Coach / Development Officer
Rhett Collie

Merin Francis
(from Sept 07)

Administration Officer

Administration Assistant Kay Blokkeerus
(to Aug 07)
Maree Sherras

(Aug to Dec 07)
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Junior Activities Committee
Chairman Karen Bray
Team Manager U8-10 Steve Lawrence
Team Manager U11-14 Dale Dow
Carnival Coordinator Suzanne Bishop
Water & Craft Coach Jeff Morris
Gear & Equipment Officer Barry Thomas
Catering Officer Donna Williams
Under 7 Age Manager Steve Lawrence
Under 8 Age Managers Darren Quinn
Darren Bull
Under 9 Age Managers Rick & Claire Smith
Under 10 Age Managers Neil & Libby Anderson
Under 11 Age Managers Sam & Sharon
De Malmanche
Under 12 Age Manager Rob Daniec
Under 13 Age Manager Mike Short
Under 14 Age Manager Suzanne Bishop

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club [3]



Our People [ LIFE MEMBEES

Hardcastle, W.L.*
Bennett, B. *
Clarke, J.S. *

Croughan, C.R. *
Schafer, M. *
Kennedy, H. *

Campbell MBE, B.

Heywood OBE, N
Tailford, A. *

Roughsedge, C.
Dittmann, R.
Hunt, T.
Archdall, G.
Forbes, G.
Duncan, A.
Thurtell, J.
Corkey, J.M. *
Spender OBE, J.R. *

Evans, Col. D.E. *

Davey, D. H. *

Kershaw, J. *
Dwyer OAM, D.J.
Richter, B.
Irwin, J.
Irvine, N.
Skillen, R.
Hardcastle, G.
McCarthy, B.
Brooker, D.
Buchanan, J.
Cordingley, S.
Otago, P.
Otago, R.
Andrews, J. B.
O’Connell, K.L.
Morris, J.D.

Richards, S.J.

*

Denotes deceased

Vale
Our deepest respect is extended to all Club
members who suffered bereavements in their
families during the year. Please accept our
deepest feelings of respect and sympathy on

your loss.

May They Rest in Peace
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Welcome to the 75" Annual Report for the Metropolitan
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club.

| would like to start my report by congratulating all of
our volunteer lifesavers on a remarkable effort during
the most difficult conditions in at least the past 20
years. A quick glance at our statistics will show that our
members have been as busy as ever and have
continued to uphold our core objective of keeping Kings
Beach and surrounding areas safe. Well done to all of
you.

Behind the scenes there are the numerous members
that help put it all together. A big thank you to Club
Captain, Kirsten Phillips, Vice Captain Paula Ryan and
other members that have helped coordinate and
continually improve our surf patrol obligations.

Before our members become lifesavers and to ensure
our current lifesavers are continually up skilled, we
need a dedicated band of volunteer trainers and
assessors. They were all ably led this season by our
Chief Training Officer Darryl Webster and Club
Supervisor Elizabeth Dawes, who both deserve a big
thanks. SLSA and SLSQ seem intent on continuing to
increase the compliance requirements and workload on
members within this area, so as a result the Club is
looking at providing some sort of professional
assistance in this area.

Our Club was once again represented in the Summer
Surf Girl quest, this season by long term member
Jemma Tresise. Congratulations to Jemma, who
raised more than $80,000 and represented the Club
with distinction. She performed exceptionally at the
final judging and was ably supported by more than fifty
supporters on the night. Itis great to see that Jemma is
now showing an interest in taking on an important
position in the Club. Good luck to Fiona Fewtrell who
has been chosen as our entrant for the 2008/2009
season.

To all of our valued sponsors, supporters and donors,
thank you very much for your continued support. Our
achievements would not be possible without you.

Special mention to our naming rights sponsor, the
INVESTA Group and to the Caloundra Surf Club, who
continue to make regular donations to the life saving
club despite challenging circumstances. | urge all
members to support our sponsors wherever possible.

It was most pleasing to attend the SLSQ Awards Night
in May 2008, where our Club was awarded the
2007/2008 Youth Development Club of the Year and
Carl Perkins Jnr was awarded SLSQ Junior Lifesaver of
the Year. Itis most pleasing to see that moving into our
75 year celebrations, our Club has a bright future.
Congratulations to our Director of Youth development,
Anna Salkeld and Kirsten Phillips for their efforts within
this area.

In surf sports, we have continued to maintain a strong
presence throughout the Sunshine Coast, Queensland
and Australia. We are represented in most facets of
competition and have achieved some remarkable
results with a relatively small team. Special mention to
Director of Surf Sports, Michael Bacon who is stepping
down at the AGM and to Head Coach, Rhett Collie for
their efforts throughout the season.

Our nipper area had a huge influx of members this year
and continued to emphasise the importance of surf
safety and fun, while also offering other opportunities
with surf sports competition. Well done to Junior
Activities Director Karen Bray, who is standing down
this season and to her large band of helpers.

The Cub has had to make some tough decisions in the
past few months, especially making the position of
Executive Officer redundant. We thank Dennis Rowley
for his contribution to the Club over the past 3 years.
We have also had some staff changes, but hope that
we are now settled in this area. | take this opportunity
to welcome Merin Francis to the Club as our
Administration Officer.

There are also a lot of positions within the Club that go
unnoticed most of the time, especially that of Secretary
and Treasurer. To our Treasurer, John Keller, | say a
big thank you for a lot of the unseen work that you
perform on a regular basis. Special thanks to Kerri Dick
who took on the position of Secretary mid-year and has
had an increased workload since the departure of the
Executive Officer. Also thanks to our Deputy President,
Jase ‘Molly’ Bean who took on a number of important
tasks throughout the season.

The clubhouse redevelopment continues to move along
at a slower pace than we would like thanks to the
intricacies of local and State government.
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The former Caloundra City Council approved our
application for an extended lease area and the new
Sunshine Coast Regional Council is now dealing with
the Department of Natural Resources and Mines to
finalise the new lease. We have commenced some
preliminary negotiations with financial institutions and
builders but will not progress this further until the
extended land area is secured. | can only say to the
members that it is a most frustrating process and
unfortunately very much out of our control.

Although this is our 75" Annual Report, the Club will be
celebrating its 75th Anniversary in the 2008/2009
season with a dinner on Saturday 11" October and a
history book to be released at the completion of it. |
strongly urge all members to become involved in the
celebrations of one of the oldest organisations within
the Caloundra area.

I must confess that my first year as President has not
been without drama, intrigue, disappointment and
excitement. But to be honest, it is these types of things
that continue to make our Club and members strong
and vibrant and the best on the coast. Many thanks to
the Board of Management for their efforts through the
season. Special mention to Kirsten Phillips, Michael
Bacon and Karen Bray who are standing down from
their respective positions after a number of years.

Please enjoy reading about your achievements
throughout the season and see you all next year to
celebrate our 75 years of service to Caloundra.

Simon Richards
President

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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So what does the 75" Annual Report tell us about our
Club? It shows that we are a group of busy people,
busy helping those on the beach and raising our profile
within our community. Has the past year season been
perfect? Well, no it wasn’t, sometimes things didn’t go
as planned, but did we all aspire to help when and
where we could, to cooperate with others to achieve a
result? We pretty well did.

Taking on the position of Secretary shortly after the
season commenced was made much easier because of
the generous and capable assistance of the current
board members - in particular to Simon Richards, who’s
assistance and support was unwavering. A big thanks
also to Dennis Rowley, Merin Francis and Rhett Collie
in the office and all the members that go in and lent a
hand, to those people | say a sincere thanks.

Planning day

April 26 saw many of the current and future Board of
Management members give up their Anzac long
weekend (towards the end of a pretty constant carnival
and patrol calendar) to have our “planning day.”

The planning day was a time to strategically workshop
and review our goals, to create a framework for future
direction and look at ways to further educate volunteers
on their role within the Club.

From here we redefined the Club Management Plan
that was set from previous years and we further
tweaked it to create a blueprint that should be used in
our regular planning processes.

Membership

The membership just continues to grow at Met
Caloundra and particularly within the nipper division.
This is fantastic to see that so many parents want their
children to further understand and have a sound
knowledge of surf safety for their kids.

Met Caloundra isn’t as proactive as it could be in
attracting members to our Club through schools and
sporting groups and | feel this is something that we
should be addressing in the future.

Finance and Admin Committee

The Finance and Admin committee met approx every 6
weeks, in addition to the monthly Board of Management
meetings. This ensured that we had a good handle on
the income and expenses for the Club as they arose.

Marketing and Sponsorship

This is a position that hasn’t been filled effectively for
some time now. The Club now more than ever needs
somebody to help raise the profile of the Club
particularly with the launch of the 75" Anniversary and
release of the book that the Club has commissioned.
The book is presently being complied and will be ready
for sale next year.

A big thanks to all our sponsors (large or small), in
particular to Investa and the Caloundra RSL, and our
long-term sponsors in Control Logic, Tenkate, PJ
Burns, Henzells Agency and Dwyer’s Retravision. We
appreciate your assistance. Of course, listed elsewhere
you will find a page acknowledging all the Club’s
sponsors in the Annual Report.

Members... please use and refer these sponsors! In this
day and age where there is so many worthy charity and
voluntary organisations all seeking assistance, it is
important to value and appreciate our sponsors more
than ever!

Administration and Communication

This season has seen a revamp of
www.caloundrasurfclub.com.au with some minor
changes to be made.

We also have installed a server and other associated
software to ensure that we are continually moving
forward in our technology. The “Just Spender a Minute”
email and SMS is a godsend in getting the message out
quickly! The paper newsletter is a very time
consuming/costly task to produce, stuff the envelopes
and then post to the household - which at times is not
effective for the whole house in reading it. My
suggestion would be to look at streamlining this and
possibly looking at all newsletters be emailed and only
those homes not on email would have a postal version.
It would certainly cut down the dollars and output from
the office and volunteers.

Thanks to all volunteers and members that have
assisted in the office this year. In particular, thanks to
Rosanne Otago, Debbie Hoogvliet, Donna Williams,
Suzanne Bishop, Chris Phillips and Jill Ware (aka Jill
Dick), but | am sure there were many helpers.

We need to start bringing back volunteers on a regular
basis to assist the office staff with some tasks; we have
over 800 members, so it is disheartening to hear that it
is always the same few people putting their hand up
over the years. If you have an hour or two to spare
weekly, fortnightly or monthly, please knock on Merin’s
door. | am sure she will appreciate the assistance.

Surf Lifesaving

Well done to all members who performed their
voluntary patrols on Kings Beach over the past season.
Once again, a truly exceptional job was done! Credit
also needs to be given to Kirsten Phillips, Paula Ryan
and their band of helpers.
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Darryl Webster - WOW! What a mammoth effort by
Darryl and his merry band of trainers and assessors
this season. Darryl dedicated an enormous amount of
time and effort to ensure that the training standards
have been set high.

Youth Development

Anna Salkeld implemented many great ideas in her role
as Youth Development Officer. The SLSQ YIPS
program has taken off like hot cakes and it will be
fantastic and rewarding to look at the future success of
this program within our Club.

It was a satisfying result for Met Caloundra to be
awarded the “Youth Development Club of the Year” at
the recent State Surf Life Saving Awards night.

Surf Sports

Our Club has featured predominately within all media
circles during the past season. Articles that featured
heavily included: Chloe and Corey Jones within the
Kellogg’s Nutri-Grain Series, the Ocean Thunder
Professional Surf Boat Series, the Male A-Grade surf
boat crew winning the State Title on Kurrawa Beach
and, of course, that infamous photo of Molly’s “Queen
of Kings” surfboat crew being mowed down by another
Mets girls crew (Rick’s girls crew). On a serious note,
the media exposure that our Club was given was
phenomenal! Well done to all competitors, team
managers, coaches, officials and support crew. An
even bigger thanks goes to Mick Bacon for doing such
a fabulous job over the past three years.

75" Anniversary Celebrations

The weekend of the 10-12" October will see Met
Caloundra SLSC host a range of activities to celebrate
our 75" year. We are also celebrating 40 years of Met
Caloundra Nippers! The highlight of the weekend will
be the gala dinner held on Saturday 11" October. We
are expecting approx 700 past and present members to
help share this special occasion on the Saturday night.

There is a small committee chaired by Chris Phillips,
who is meeting very regularly and | know that they
would appreciate everybody’s assistance in making this
weekend the success it deserves to be. In addition to
needing assistance now, all members will be required
over the weekend as part of the workforce to pull over
this event.

Conclusion

My appreciation goes to all office bearers and Board of
Management Members for undertaking a voluntary
position this season and doing it to the best of your
ability. Thank you also to Merin Francis, for undertaking
all work efficiently and quickly.

Simon Richards is not only a wealth of information
pertaining to Met Caloundra but it has been an absolute
pleasure in working with him. Simon and | had
commenced the early stages of producing a “Directors
Handbook” to give new Board of Management
members an overview of what is required from them in
the roles. My time as Secretary was full on and |
wouldn’t have done my job so efficiently if it weren’t for
him. Thanks Si.

While | have thoroughly enjoyed my year as Secretary,
| have recently undertaken a new promotion at work
which will require a lot more learning, training and
responsibility on my part, in addition to my ongoing role
as the Minute Secretary for the Caloundra Zonta Club.
Therefore at the moment, | do not have the necessary
time that is required to effectively offer what is needed
for the role of Secretary at Mets. So, | will not be
standing for a position next season... maybe the
following season? Never, say never!

Kerri Dick
Director of Planning and Administration

ESEAEE

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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With an expanding membership, growing surf sports
team and increasing lifesaving service delivery,
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC faces ever-increasing
financial pressures.

With the club preparing for its 75" anniversary, we
should be capitalising on this opportunity to promote
and market our club to ensure we secure sponsorships,
partnerships and in turn funding for the future.

This season, through the contributions of our sponsors,
the fundraising efforts of our members and the
successful gaining of grants, we have been able to
support our lifesaving service, upgrade equipment, and
again send a team to Perth for the Australian Titles.

| would like to thank everyone for their support
throughout the season, especially Dennis Rowley and
Merin Francis in the office who made my job so much
easier. Thanks also to my fellow board members and
other volunteers such as Deb Hoogvliet for her help
with Surf Girl and Jill Dick for taking on Assistant
Treasurer.

Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC would not be able to
function without the generous support from our
sponsors. | would like to extend the club’s appreciation
to all our sponsors for their continued support and |
encourage our members to support them, as they
support us.

| would also like to take the opportunity to acknowledge
the outstanding contribution made by our Summer Surf
Girl, Jemma Tresise. Ranging from Friday night raffles
to the end of season BBQ, Jemma and the members
who have supported her raised an amazing $83,000 - a
record for our club. This amount placed her third (by a
whisker) overall for fundraising. This should not detract
from the marvellous job she has done - Jemma, your
work throughout the season was very much
appreciated - JT you rock.

Surf girl brings a great deal of funding to our club and |
would strongly encourage all members to get behind
Fiona Fewtrell, our 2009 Summer Surf Girl entrant, to
continue on with the great work by all our surf girls.

Overall, | would like to thank everyone who has
contributed to the club’s fundraising efforts throughout
the season. There are so many people who put in so
many hours on and off the beach and | have
appreciated your support.

John Keller
Director of Finance & Property

[10]

Annual Report | 2007/2008



07/08

Our Sponsors 2= season
_ Annual Report
" National Sponsors
\Wy
.}m,m’ Telstra
DHL
NRMA
u Supporters

HEALTH CLURS

EaAR. \ 3k ‘}%qu .

“aguo

RET RAV|$ 1IOM FLANT HINE G BULE HAULAGE

McDOMALD KEEN GROUP
HENZELLS
T
CALOUNDRA
HIBISCUS TOURIST PARK

EAGLE BOYS

JADE ENGINEERING mus: rivirs ?

S

© TYR

s

Caloundra Chamber of Commerce
South Coast Surf Boats

RPQ

Caloundra Pacific Rotary Club
Commonwealth Bank of Australia
Mad Fish

Rolling Surf

Pinnell’s Butcher

Sunshine Coast Oyster Service
Cold Rock Caloundra

Whitecaps

Greg Gardner

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Caloundra House to House Collection

September 2007

Brisbane House to House Collections

December 2007

Perkins Family $695.25 Conway Family $960.00 Nic Manuel $85.00
Davis Family $511.25 Boaties $878.95 Corey Jones $84.15
Faren Rimanm & $431.25 Troy Davis $768.25 Paula Ryan 671,05
Fl'ona Ande'rson Drew Llewelyn $433.60 Rebecca Graham $70.35
Birrell Family $400.95 _
Bray Family $390.15 Sam Maccoll $429.10 Shaun McCullagh $70.00
Ashley Canov $383.40 Mark Imrie $429.10 Michael Ryan $35.40
Justin Evans $368.55 Kevin Harris $429.10
Sam Llewelyn $292.05 Alice Llewelyn $388.60 TOTAL $13,938.93
Tahlia Richter $287.20 Jemma Tresise $347.95
Tegan Parker $248.15 James Creedy $342.85
Kylie Parker $248.10 Kate Glenn $335.30
Troy Davis $247.60 Paula Ryan $331.65
Veronica Rowley $221.10 Ross Robertson $302.20
Rob Schwartz $209.35 Sam Llewelyn $290.25
Brian Dreves $200.65 Kyle Parker $285.40
Tim Jones $180.30 Tegan Parker $285.40
Sean & Graeme McCullagh $172.00 Massimo Donalisio $263.85
David Morrison $169.90 Liam Cannon $260.45
Robyn Kent $155.55 Skye Fifield $260.45
James & Kerrie Fissenden $152.15 Isaac Davis $249.00
Kerry Barlow $149.00 Karen Altmann $248.70
Aimee Berridge $146.65 Tegan & Davina Parker $233.40
Karlee Brynat $145.75 Shona McClelland $218.48
Kylie Parker $141.30 Sam Maccoll $211.15
Tegan Parker $141.25 Tim Marsh $209.75
Tracey Webster $127.25 Jan Burdekin $207.25
Jemma Tresise $115.95 John Keller $201.75
lssac Cox $100.00 Julian Watson $199.30
Kelly-Ann Perkins $93.40 Rachel Barber $196.60
Kirsten Phillips $91.45 Rob Schwartz $194.05
Twomey Famliy $84.80 Kara Macklin $183.80
Chris Phillips $82.70 Corey Macklin $183.80
Rosanne Otago $82.70 Aaron Jones $183.30
Liz Dawes $82.70 Chloe Jones $180.50
Chloe Jones $65.38 Steve Martin $178.55
Sam Johnston $65.37 Grant Martin $178.45
Kara Macklin $58.70 Alex Watson $174.70
Michael Ryan $47.30 Zane Jones $173.00
Calum McKinnon $45.90 James Baldock $145.80
Kieren Perkins $43.00 Glen Fifield $145.75
Laura Waples $27.45 Maegan Dick $129.25
Warren Waples $27.45 Cathy Dick $117.75
Shona McClelland $27.35 Anna Salkeld $117.10
Nicole Manuel $27.35 Liam Cannon $115.25
Jase Bean $114.25
TOTAL $7,985.05 Tracey Webster $113.95
Jessie Birrell $109.40
Dennis Rowley $105.55
Grant Martin $103.75
Alex Watson $101.65
Tim Jones $100.00
Gaye Stewart $88.75
BJ Birrell $86.80
[12] Annual Report | 2007/2008
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Well the 2007/2008 season has come and gone and
with that my role as the Metropolitan Caloundra entrant
for the Conrad Jupiter's Summer Surf Girl. Although
there were times when | wanted time to speed up, the
season has just flown by. | have had a fantastic time in
my role and have learnt so much new information and
many new skills that will help me in the future.

Well what a twelve months | had... | was given so many
fantastic opportunities and did all | could to raise funds,
increase surf awareness and help build Metropolitan
Caloundra SLSC’s profile. One of the highlights of my
time was the first ever Caloundra Music Festival. The
three days we spent slaving away at the bar were well
worth it with an excellent donation coming from the
Council. Fun was had in the bar with many tunes
played with our spoons and | thank all those that came
and helped. To the kids who marched and dressed up
as mascots and received extra donations, your help
was much appreciated also.

The event became even bigger for us with the rescue of
one of the headline acts, Jon Cleary, by one of our
junior lifesavers. All of those who were present when
he came on stage at the VIP event the following night
will tell you how emotional it was in that room when he
spoke about the incident. From this we also received a
kind donation of $2000 from a silent auction of the
cardboard guitar. To make this even more special the
bidder then donated the guitar back to us. All in all it
was a fantastic event and an excellent boost for my
fundraising totals.

I was involved in many more events throughout the
year that made my passion for the program and for
lifesaving grow. | particularly enjoyed the community
education side of things and worked on this by visiting
many different schools across the region as well as a
local International College. | was lucky enough to have
the time (well sometimes) to be involved at a higher
level with SLSQ events. Through this | got to meet
many fantastic people and gain experience on a higher
level.

| travelled to Conrad Jupiter’s Casino for the judging
week on the 7" of May, with the Gala Ball and
announcement of the winners to take place on May
10th. Thanks must go to all those who made my spirits
soar with flowers, presents and text messages. A great
time was had by all with a fantastic group of girls
coming together. It was fantastic to meet other girls
with so much interest in surf lifesaving.

What a shock | got when | came out on stage and all |
could hear was my name. | could see the five tables of
supporters standing up the back going crazy. It put a
bigger smile than | already had on my face and made
me feel so proud to be involved in such a fantastic club.
| was the third highest fundraiser with $83,670, only $10
000 behind the highest. | was runner-up for personality
by one vote and highly rated in terms of media
appearances. I'm proud of what | achieved and happy
with the opportunities | received and hurdles |
overcame.

Big thank you’s must go to all of my sponsors including
Rolling Surf, Pinnell’s Butcher, Sunshine Coast Oyster
Service, Eagle Boys Caloundra, Cold Rock Caloundra,
Whitecaps and Greg Gardner photography once again
for supporting us with his fantastic photography. Big
thanks to my major supporters, Debbie Hoogvliet,
Jonesy, Johnny Keller, Kirsten Phillips, and Dennis,
Merin and Maree in the office as well as all of those |
could rely on time and time again. Massive thanks
must go to Julie Richards and all the staff upstairs who
had to deal with me pretty much every Friday night.
They put a smile on my face every week and were the
best helpers you could ever ask for.

Last, but definitely not least, my junior summer surf
girls, Alice Llewelyn, Mikaela Bray (Makka) and Sarah
Rowley (Mousey). The three of you were an amazing
help to me all season.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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You all have fantastic qualities and excellent leadership
skills and are fantastic girls to have around the club.
Having you at the Gala Ball meant so much to me and |
look forward to the seasons when you are surf girls and
| get the opportunity to help you.

Through my role as Surf Girl | have been lucky enough
to be involved with many different people, from the
community and other surf clubs as well as staff
members from Surf Life Saving Queensland. Through
this involvement | can proudly say that Metropolitan
Caloundra SLSC is a well respected and highly
regarded organisation in the Surf Life Saving
movement and the community. | am so proud to have
had the opportunity to represent such a well respected
club on so many different levels and hope that we can
continue to build on this profile in the future. | would
encourage everyone to get behind our 2008/2009
entrant, Fiona Fewtrell.

Thank you to everyone who has been there for me, who
has helped with an event, supported an event or just
wished me luck. You helped keep me going through
the hard times and celebrated the fantastic times with
me. Without all of you, my year wouldn’t have been
such a success.

Jemma Tresise
Conrad Jupiter’'s Summer Surf Girl

B
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The liFe of the beach.
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This season has been by far the most challenging our
patrolling members have faced in the past 10 years.
Sustained poor weather conditions throughout the
season combined with high visitations resulted in our
patrols completing 191 rescues - the most undertaken
in one season in the past 10 years and nearly four
times the number completed last season.

Our members definitely stepped up to the challenge
and we can be proud of the fact that no one drowned on
Kings Beach while our members were on patrol.

However, it was unfortunate that there was a tragic
drowning on the Caloundra bar this season. On Boxing
Day, our members were called to assist with the rescue
of a windsurfer in serious trouble in the middle of the
bar. Members Wayne Walker and Steve Dick in the
IRB undertook an extraordinary and courageous rescue
in appauling conditions to retrieve the patient. They
were the joined by Rob Schwartz, Liz Dawes, Kyle
Parker and members of the Bulcock Beach club on
shore to assist with resuscitation. Unfortunately,
despite all attempts the patient could not be revived.
While this is not the result everyone hoped for, the
professionalism, bravery and skill shown by our
members must be commended. Our deepest
sympathies to the family and a sincere thank you for the
kind donations made to the club following the rescue.

Our members also attended a resuscitation case in the
club's Supporters Club this year. Darryl Webster and
Sharon Brown should be commended for their efforts in
this incident which occurred during the start of season
bronze camp.

In addition to these incidents, members also undertook
a number of mass rescues including two significant
incidents at the southern end of the beach and one
during a boat roll over on the Caloundra bar. Well done
to the members who assisted with these incidents.

The club also had a high profile rescue this year with
John Cleary - one of the lead acts for the Caloundra
music festival - being rescued and treated by our
members. Congratulations and well done to Sam
Doonan, Liz Dawes, Steve Dick and Rob Schwartz for
their efforts in this event. The club gained extremely
positive coverage out of this incident.

Our patrolling members were also recognised with
good publicity through the surf safe appeal coverage,

Grant Hackett's visit to the beach, the council
promotional DVD, and last but certainly not least, surf
patrol filming on Kings Beach for two full days. Make
sure you stay tuned to this season of surf patrol - here's
hoping our members make it on and don't end up on
the cutting room floor.

While rescues were up this season, first aid cases and
preventative actions were down on previous years.
However, due to the rough surf conditions members
had to treat a number of suspected spinal cases.

Overall, all members who undertook rescues and first
aid cases this year should be commended - you have
done an exceptional job of keeping Kings Beach safe.

Patrol attendance has been strong throughout the
season with only a few minor issues with low numbers
on patrol (mainly around State and Aussie titles.)
Thank you to all those who pitched in with voluntary
hours during the season particularly on Christmas day,
Boxing day and New Year's day.

The club seemed to fair well in Buhk Wilkes inspections
again this season, while we had a bit of a shaky start,
patrol teams rallied well and ended up pulling
consistently high scores including one inspection where
no points were lost. Fingers crossed we finish well
when the Branch results are announced in July.

On the gear and equipment front, the club received a
number of new items through grants including two
patrol stand one from the SLSQ Foundation and one
from the DES grant, three radios and an Advanced
Resuscitation bag from the SLSQ Foundation, and a
laptop for training and a new manikin also from the
Department of Emergency Services. Thanks to Branch
for securing items for the club including sunscreen,
eskies and five new bum bags. Thanks also to Zillmere
Football Club for their donation of a spinal board.
Keeping our patrol gear and equipment up to scratch is
always a challenge. This season | think the standard of
equipment has been extremely high throughout the
year and a huge thank you must go to members
including Barry Thomas, Rob Schwartz, Gary
Brockenshire and Gary Jones (for looking after our
biggest piece of equipment - our clubhouse) for looking
after our gear.

It was fantastic to have a new trailer on the beach this
season that has been designed to fit all of our beach
gear (although some patrols still haven't quite worked
out the art of getting it on and off the beach). A huge
thank you to Jade Engineering for their kind donation
and for getting this trailer on the beach. Thanks also to
the members who helped in kitting it out.

To our supporters, Eagle Boys and Tanja's, thank you
for your support with providing food for our patrols - well
fed patrol members seem to make for happy patrol
members and your contribution is certainly a morale
booster especially on the bad weather days.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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This season, the club welcomed 25 new bronzies and
14 SRC members into the ranks. Our patrolling
members also continued to up-skill this season with a
focus on IRBs, advanced resuscitation and first aid.
Thanks to Darryl Webster, Liz Dawes and the club’s
team of trainers and assessors for their extraordinary
efforts in handling the club's awards and proficiencies.

The club was again well represented in patrol
competition this season. It was great to see so many
younger members getting involved with the club fielding
two under 15 patrol competition teams and a number of
junior competitors in champion lifesaver at the Branch
Championships this year.

Our club again contributed a strong contingent to the
operational support services team with members
rostered on to Waverunner, Surfcom and jet boat. In
recognition of these members' efforts, a change has
been made to club awards this year which means that
any member who has completed 25 hours on patrol on
Kings Beach and then additional hours to tallying to
more than 100 hours will be recognised by the club.
Water safety hours will also be recognised in the same
way.

Congratulations to our patrol captains, our club is so
lucky to have such a great group of patrol leaders who
have a massive depth of experience and skill. You
have made my job as club captain so much easier and
definitely more enjoyable through your support,
enthusiasm, dedication and friendships. | thank each
and every one of you for your efforts in making our
patrols so strong and giving such inspiring leadership to
our patrol members. Thanks also to all of the members
of the lifesaving committee and the Board of
Management for your support, in particular to Paula
Ryan for her assistance throughout the season.
Thanks also to my mum, Chris Phillips for her
contribution and support.

«'.
Wsvne resoie

| would also like to recognise the efforts of the club’s
staff - thank you for your support. Thanks also to
Branch and State volunteers and staff for your support
of Met Caloundra throughout the season.

| would like to make mention of the club’s success in
the SLSQ awards this year as | think these awards
highlight the work of people throughout the club
including our patrol captains and patrol mentors. The
Youth Development Club of the Year award recognises
the outstanding efforts our club has made in recruiting,
retaining and developing members from the age of 7 up
to 25 years. It must be recognised that strong youth
membership does not happen overnight. For our club,
it is something that has been built up over a number of
years and has involved changing the very culture of the
club. Our strong membership in the youth ranks has
been the result of the youth-focused programs and
initiatives which have been implemented and
continually improved, not only during this current
season, but over the past number of years. To this
end, everyone who has been involved in developing
and delivering these programs in the club during the
past few years must be commended. This is an award
that recognises everyone in the club who has helped
with all youth activities and initiatives including nippers,
youth development events, junior surf sports training,
and fundraising. Well done to everyone who has
helped in these areas.

My congratulations also to Carl Perkins who took out
the Queensland Junior Lifesaver of the Year award this
season. This award recognises a member between 15-
18 years of age for their contribution to their club and
the lifesaving movement. Carl has put an extraordinary
amount of work into the club during the past few years
and this recognition is well deserved. Well done Carl,
and we look forward to seeing your future contributions
not only to the club but to lifesaving as a whole.

[16]
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After 5 years as Club Captain at Met Caloundra, it is
time for me to take on a new challenge both within the
club and also the wider movement. | have thoroughly
enjoyed my time in this position and | would like to
thank everyone who has shown me so much support,
encouragement and enthusiasm during this time.
Although it has been extremely challenging at times, it
has also been extremely rewarding. | am so lucky to
have been involved with the club in this position for so
many years. Met Caloundra truly is a wonderful club
and we should all be proud of what we have achieved.
| am sure you will show our future Club Captain the
same support, encouragement and enthusiasm so we
can continue on to be bigger and better.

See you on the beach,

Kirsten Phillips
Club Captain

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club [17]
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Name First Name Kings Beach Bonus @ Water Safety  Support Service Total
Alai Haylee 15.15 15.15
Alai Jesse 9.45 9.45

Alai Jordan 20.45 20.45
Altmann Karen 58.30 58.30
Anderson Elizabeth 31.30 3.45 16.00 51.15
Anderson Neil 36.45 3.45 32.30 73.00
Bacon Gregory 14.45 14.45
Bacon Michael 14.15 13.30 27.45
Bacon Steven 31.00 4.00 28.00 63.00
Baldock James 74.45 3.45 78.30
Barber Rachel 66.00 66.00
Barlow Kerry 27.00 5.30 32.30
Bean Jase 21.15 21.15
Bergin Norman 24.00 4.15 28.15
Berridge Aimee 54.00 54.00
Birrell Brian-John 56.00 56.00
Birrell Jesse 49.45 3.30 53.15
Boulton Michael 48.15 48.15
Bray Karen 28.30 3.30 38.45 70.45
Bray Mikaela 69.45 11.00 19.15 100.00
Bray Trent 43.30 43.30
Brockenshire Garry 109.45 109.45
Brown Kristina 37.00 37.00
Bryant Karlee 28.30 2.30 6.00 37.00
Burdekin Jan 68.45 68.45
Burns Clare 3.30 3.30 7.00

Callaghan Grant 19.15 19.15
Canniffe Ben 38.15 38.15
Cannon Alexander 17.15 17.15
Cannon Liam 73.15 73.15
Canov Ashleigh 51.45 1.30 53.15
Carmody Danielle 39.15 39.15
Chisholm James 38.00 38.00
Clutton Jenni 30.45 30.45
Conway Benjamin 49.15 7.30 56.45
Cordingley Stuart 1.30 1.30

Cottrell-Jury Amber 42.00 42.00
Cox Isaac 50.45 50.45
Creedy Daniel 79.30 4.15 83.45
Creedy James 82.45 82.45
Creedy Rebecca 50.00 4.30 54.30
Creedy Sheridan 61.30 4.15 65.45
Crompton Chris 34.45 34.45
Daisley Cara 58.15 58.15
Daisley Graeme 26.15 26.15
Daniec Robert 18.00 18.00
Davies Vicki 69.00 4.15 73.15
Davies-Hill Michael 42.00 42.00
Davis Izaak 100.45 15.00 3.00 118.45
Davis Troy 94.30 16.00 110.30
Davis William 60.75 11.30 4.15 76.30
Dawes Elizabeth 68.30 3.45 2.30 74.45
Dews Cameron 48.15 9.30 57.45
Dick Cathy 49.45 49.45
Dick Maegan 50.30 50.30
Dick Steve 80.00 8.15 10.30 40.00 138.45
Donalisio Massimo 19.15 19.15
Doonan Joseph 46.30 46.30
Doonan Sam 56.45 56.45
Dow Thomas 57.45 57.45
Dreves Brian 31.30 29.15 60.45
Dwyer Daniel 6.45 6.45 13.30
Dwyer Timothy 23.00 23.00
Edwards Scott 1.45 1.45

Estreich Ricky 10.15 3.45 14.00
Estreich Susan 40.30 3.15 43.45
Ferguson Cameron 23.00 23.00
Ferguson Stephen 31.00 45.30 76.30
Fewtrell Fiona 39.00 3.15 42.15
Fifield Monique 2.00 2.00

Fifield Skye 19.45 19.45
Fissenden James 24.30 21.30 46.00
Fissenden Kerrie 24.30 24.30 49.00
Francis Leigh 30.00 30.00
Glen Kate 42.15 3.45 46.00
Gold Lachlan 29.45 29.45
Graham Rebecca 63.00 4.15 67.15
Hall Owen 56.45 20.00 76.45
Hall Steven 1.30 1.30

Hall Wendy 105.05 105.05
Hampton Christopher 94.30 12.45 107.15
Harris Bryce 11.45 11.45
Harris Kevin 36.30 36.30
Hickey Peter 21.15 7.45 29.00
Hipkin Lance 54.00 54.00
Hoogvliet Jessie 70.45 4.30 75.15
Hoogvliet Peter 73.00 4.30 4.00 81.30
Hoogvliet Tamara 64.30 64.30
Huckle Christina 50.30 4.15 54.45
Huckle Leonie 65.00 7.00 72.00
Hutchinson Trudee 38.00 38.00
Hutton Matthew 10.15 10.15
Imrie Mark 63.00 38.00 101.00
Innes Fiona 32.00 4.15 36.15
Jackson Charlotte-Amelia 30.15 3.30 33.45
Jeffries Kieron 19.15 8.30 10.30 38.15
Jeffries Louise 0.45 0.45

Jeffries Samuel 56.30 1.30 2.00 60.00
Johnston Samantha 29.30 3.45 33.15
Jones Aaron 5.00 5.00
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Name First Name Kings Beach Bonus © Water Safety  Support Service Total
Jones Chloe 38.30 38.30
Jones Corey 34.15 34.15
Jones Timothy 47.30 47.30
Jones Zane 16.00 16.00
Keates Ingrid 4.45 4.45

Keller John 106.30 4.00 110.30
Kent Stephen 29.00 15.15 44.15
Langford Ashley 93.45 2.30 96.15
Lindley Nicholas 93.30 93.30
Llewelyn Alice 49.45 11.15 7.30 68.30
Llewelyn Drew 53.30 10.30 64.00
Llewelyn Sam 69.45 9.00 78.45
Lynam Christopher 32.15 32.15
Maccoll Sam 51.15 1.15 52.30
Macklin Alan 9.30 4.30 14.00
Macklin Corey 35.30 35.30
Macklin Kara 65.30 65.30
Maitland Peter 10.30 10.30
Maitland Stephen 100.45 100.45
Martin Grant 51.30 51.30
Martin Stephen 64.30 10.00 74.30
McAuley Raylene 28.15 28.15
McCahon John 9.30 9.30

McClelland Shona 59.00 59.00
McCormack Trevor 33.45 33.45
McCullagh Sean 60.45 3.45 64.30
McDonald Michael 53.30 3.45 25.00 82.15
McFadyen Cameron 23.30 5.45 29.25
McFadyen Simon 25.00 7.45 32.45
McKenzie Jon 72.45 7.15 35.00 115.00
McKinnon Calum 5.30 5.30

Mills Byron 29.00 29.00
Morris Jeffrey 10.30 10.30
Morris Kate 40.45 40.45
Morris Samuel 30.45 30.45
Murdoch Rachael 44.00 44.00
Murphy Paul 21.00 21.00
Myers Colin 26.30 26.30
Myers Sarah 35.15 5.30 40.45
Myers Shirin 24.45 24.45
Nelson Adam 42.30 42.30
Nelson Isaiah 48.00 48.00
Nelson Ray 53.00 4.00 57.00
O'Kelly Michael 10.00 10.00
Parker Kyle 102.15 13.30 115.45
Parker Tegan 44.45 44.45
Payne Logan 5.15 5.15

Peart Bridget 59.00 59.00
Peart Thomas 40.30 40.30
Perkins Kelly-Ann 73.30 7.30 81.00
Perkins Kieren 129.45 13.30 143.15
Perkins Jnr Carl 115.00 22.15 137.15
Perkins Snr Carl 72.30 3.45 76.15
Phillips Bethany 35.15 35.15
Phillips Kirsten 58.30 4.00 50.15 112.45
Richards Simon 17.30 35.15 52.45
Richter Tahlia 39.30 39.30
Robertson Laura 39.00 39.00
Robertson Ross 60.15 60.15
Robinson Dane 41.00 41.00
Robinson Daniel 34.45 34.45
Rowley Dennis 3.15 3.15

Rowley Matt 39.15 39.15
Rowley Sarah 41.00 4.00 8.30 53.30
Russell Bradley 3.30 3.30 7.00

Ryan Micheal 15.00 15.00
Ryan Paula 77.15 3.30 80.45
Salkeld Anna 45.45 45.45
Schwartz Robert 29.00 8.45 70.00 107.45
Seaward Barbara 55.45 4.00 59.45
Seto Paul 107.00 0.30 107.30
Sherras Dimmity 13.45 13.45
Sinclair Sarah 25.00 25.00
Skok Tamara 26.15 26.15
Slater Bronson 105.30 4.15 2.00 111.45
Smith Brennan 49.15 49.15
Smith Cameron 79.15 21.00 100.15
Smith Elliott 41.00 41.00
Stacey Kelly 45.00 245 47.45
Stacey Sarah 53.00 4.00 57.00
Stafford Luke 30.00 30.00
Stewart Michael 52.45 52.45
Stokes Mitchell 48.45 48.45
Thelning Trevor 26.45 34.00 60.45
Thomas Barry 26.00 39.00 65.00
Thomas Cameron 40.45 10.30 51.15
Thompson Kayleigh 55.00 55.00
Tresise Jemma 50.15 3.30 53.45
Van Ruth Anthony 39.45 39.45
Walker Wayne 62.15 5.15 67.30
Waples Laura 39.45 3.30 43.15
Waples Warren 55.15 3.30 58.45
Watson Alex 68.15 68.15
Watson Glenn 60.45 140.00 200.45
Watson Julian 62.00 62.00
Webster Darryl 71.30 9.00 80.30
Webster Tracey 41.45 9.00 50.45
Wickham James 43.30 43.30
Yule Andrew 53.00 53.00
Yule Steven 43.00 43.00

1) Members who have completed 25 hours on patrol and additional hours up to 100 in support services or water safety will be eligible for a 100 hour award. 2) Most patrol hours award for the club is based on patrol hours on Kings Beach
and bonus hours total 3) Bonus hours are for the purposes of internal club awards only. These are given for voluntary patrols completed on Christmas, Boxing and New Year's days

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club [19]
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s i
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC i
'07/'08 Season Rescues, Resuscitations, Frst Ad Treatments

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Total
Without Rescue Gear 0 1 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 5
Rescue Tube 1 0 9 33 11 8 4 19 0 85
Rescue Board 0 0 0 0 3 2 1 12 0 18
Boogie Board 0 0 1 2 0 3 0 1 0 7
Surf Boat 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IRB 2 0 3 15 20 8 8 4 0 60
RwWC 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 11
Other 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 5
Total Rescues 3 1 15 51 48 21 16 36 0 191
Spinal Injuries 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 4
Fractures 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 1 0 7
Defib Cases 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Oxygen Therapy 0 2 2 1 2 1 1 1 0 10
Resuscitation Cases 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2
Marine Stings 1 3 11 16 35 0 27 0 0 93
Minor First Aid 2 2 7 7 5 7 5 6 2 43
Major First Aid 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 4
Total First Aid Cases 3 8 20 29 45 10 35 11 3 164
Preventative Actions 16 105 200 296 311 196 301 72 2 1499
Shark Alarms 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Searches 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Lost Children Searches 2 0 0 1 0 2 2 0 0 7
Total Other 18 106 200 297 311 200 303 72 2 1509
GRAND TOTALS 24 115 235 377 404 231 354 119 5 1864

Yearly Comparisons i

Rescues, Resuscitations, First Ald Treatments

98/99 99/00 00/01 01/02 02/03 03/04 04/05 05/06 06/07 07/08

Without Rescue Gear 21 3 0 6 1 7 1 2 2 5
Rescue Tube 25 12 9 46 39 19 39 23 16 85
Rescue Board 11 8 14 11 2 4 8 5 2 18
Boogie Board 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7
Surf Boat 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
IRB 26 42 58 50 33 51 28 0 0 60
RWC 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 35 26 11
Other 0 1 2 18 0 0 4 6 2 5
Total Rescues 83 68 83 131 75 82 91 71 48 191
Resuscitation Cases 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2
Oxygen Therapy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 10
Marine Stings 137 450 152 126 40 166 160 259 198 93
Spinal Injuries 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 7 0 4
Fractures 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 7
Defib Cases 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Minor First Aid 78 70 67 64 59 61 65 64 57 43
Major First Aid 8 2 8 12 4 11 12 5 6 4
Total First Aid Cases 224 522 227 202 103 239 244 340 264 164
Preventative Actions 3255 2926 2048 997 881 2345 2113 1422 1866 1499
Lost Children Searches 19 19 1 11 14 11 12 19 14 7
Shark Alarms 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 2
Searches 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 2 0 1
Total Other 3274 2945 2049 1008 895 2356 2132 1445 1880 1509
GRAND TOTAL 3581 3535 2359 1341 1073 2677 2467 1856 2192 1864

|20 Annual Report | 2007/2008



Lifesaving 1> TRANNG & ASSESSMENT

07/08
- Season
Annual Report

Training & Assessment

It is my pleasure to present the Metropolitan Caloundra
SLSC training and assessment report for season
2007/08. For those not aware of it, all training and
assessment now falls under the auspices of the
Australian Lifesaving Academy Queensland and our
club is registered as a training venue within the ALAQ.
The ALAQ has, over the past 12 months, been
reviewing, revising and in some cases completely
rewriting the training packages for surf lifesaving
awards to bring them in line with nationally recognised
standards. This has seen an increase in the resources
available to trainers but has also meant they have had
to become conversant with the new material. | wish to
thank all our trainers and assessors for their patience
and diligence while we have been implementing the
new award structures

Proficiencies

The start of the season saw the introduction of the new
proficiency guide which sets out scenario-based
assessment plans for our annual proficiencies. It wasn’t
the smoothest of transitions from our previous
proficiency assessment methods and took a bit of time
to get it to run in a timely manner. | would like to thank
all of our members for their patience during the
introduction of these new procedures.

A big thanks to all our trainers and assessor for their
efforts in ensuring our members are achieving the
standard required to provide a quality service to
members of the public visiting Kings Beach. A special
thanks to Liz Dawes for her efforts in ensuring that we
had the assessors and assessment tools required at
each proficiency day and for her efforts in fine tuning
the proficiency process to make it as painless as
possible.

Awards

Bronze Medallion

It is always a pleasure to see young, and not so young,
people taking the first step in surf lifesaving by
qualifying for their Bronze Medallion. The Bronze
Medallion is the most difficult award to achieve in surf
lifesaving but opens the door to further awards. | would
like to thank those of our new bronzies who have
already gone on to complete other specialty awards.

For the 2007/08 season the club trained 25 successful
candidates for their bronze medallion.

Congratulations to these new members of Metropolitan
Caloundra SLSC for their efforts.

Other Awards

Over the past season we had a number of members
achieve the following awards:

= Basic Resuscitation Certificate - 11

= Surf Rescue Certificate - 21

= Advanced Resuscitation Certificate - 4

= |IRB Driver-3

= |RB Crewman-17

= QOperational First Aid - 12

= Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management - 22

®=  TAA - Skills Trainer- 16

®  Training Officer OFA-3

=  Training Officer Certificate - 1

= TAA - Skills Trainer (probationary) - 2

= TAA - Skills Assessor (probationary) - 1

The coming season

During the off-season we will endeavour to run training
courses in First Aid, ARC/Defib and Radio Operators
Certificate. Timing will depend on availability of trainers
and assessors. Dates will be posted on the website
and in the newsletter once they are confirmed.

We will be looking at running some pre-proficiency
training days for those wishing to brush up on their
skills prior to the start of the season. Once again keep
an eye on the website and newsletter for further
updates.

Finally | would like to thank the Management
Committee, Club Captain Kirsten Phillips, Club
Supervisor Liz Dawes, office staff and all the trainers
and assessors for the time and effort they have put into
the club this year and the assistance | have been given.
Last, but certainly not least, | would like to thank the
members of Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC for their
interest and enthusiasm in both gaining and
maintaining their surf lifesaving awards.

Darryl Webster
Chief Training Officer

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Advanced Resuscitation Certificate | Total: 5
William Davis, Cameron Dews,

Kerrie Fissenden, Kelly-Ann Perkins,

Tamera Skok

Assessor Resuscitation | Total: 1
Elizabeth Dawes

ATV Induction | Total: 2
John, McCahon, Josie Pike

Basic Resuscitation Certificate | Total: 11

Mikaela Bray, Isaac Conway,

Siobhan Crossan, Eliza Dreves, Liam Kent,
Isaac Marsh, Cohen Payne, Lachlan Short,
Cameron Sneesby, Emily Taylor,

Tiah Twomey

Bronze Medallion | Total: 25

Haylee Alai, Elizabeth Anderson,

Ashleigh Canov, Zac Carroll, Cara Daisley,
Massimo Donalisio, James Fissenden,
Kerrie Fissenden, Louise Jeffries,

Samuel Jeffries, Drew Llewelyn,

Sam Llewelyn, Grant Martin,

Cameron McFadyen, Calum McKinnon,
Shirin Myers, Isaiah Nelson, Thomas Peart,
Kelly-Ann Perkins, Kieren Perkins,

Carl Perkins Jnr, Michael Ryan,

Sarah Sinclair, Tamara Skok, Julian Watson

Defibrillator Certificate | Total: 5
Michael Davis-Hill, Paula Ryan,
Anna Salkeld, Trevor Thelning,
Wayne Walker

Helicopter Specialist Crewman | Total: 1
Byron Mills

IRB Crewman Certificate | Total: 15
Rachel Barber, Ashleigh Canov, Massimo
Donalisio, James Fissenden,

Kerrie Fissenden, Sam Llewelyn,

Grant Martin, Trevor McCormack,

Shirin Myers, Isaiah Nelson, Kieren Perkins,
Carl Perkins Jnr, Paul Seto, Julian Watson

Marine Licence | Total: 5
Troy Davis, James Fissenden, Merin Francis,
Paul Seto, Bronson Slater

Operational First Aid Certificate | Total: 12
Elizabeth Anderson, William Davis,

Elizabeth Dawes, Steve Dick, Fiona Fewtrell,
Chloe Jones, John Keller, Steve Martin,
Byron Mills, Robert Schwartz, Darryl Webster,
Tracy Webster

Pain Management Award | Total: 1
Byron Mills

RWC Induction | Total: 1
Steve Dick

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management
Total: 22

Jan Burdekin, James Creedy,

Sheridan Creedy, Elizabeth Dawes,

Steve Dick, Owen Hall, Kevin Harris,

Peter Hoogvliet, John Keller,

Ashley Langford, Stephen Martin,

Shona McClelland, Jon McKenzie,

Sarah Myers, Kirsten Phillips, Paula Ryan,
Barbara Seaward, Paul Seto, Wayne Walker,
Glenn Watson, Darryl Webster,

Tracey Webster

Silver Medallion IRB Driver | Total: 3
Troy Davis, James Fissenden, Bronson Slater

Silver Medallion Patrol Captain | Total: 2
Sarah Myers, Paul Seto

Skills Trainer - TAA Program | Total: 19
Jan Burdekin, Isaac Cox, Daniel Creedy,
James Creedy, Sheridan Creedy,

Elizabeth Dawes, Owen Hall, Chloe Jones,
John Keller, Ashley Langford, Alan Macklin,
Raylene McAuley, Kirsten Phillips,
Matthew Richards, Simon Richards,

Robert Schwartz, Catherine Thelning,
Darryl Webster, Tracey Webster

Surf Rescue Certificate | Total: 21

Jesse Alai, Jesse Birrell, Mikaela Bray,
Kristina Brown, Karlee Bryant, Cj Carroll,
Benjamin Conway, Izaak Davis,

Thomas Dow, Cameron Ferguson,
Christopher Hampton,

Charlotte-Amelia Jackson, Alice Llewelyn,
Simon McFadyen, Adam Nelson,

Logan Payne, Bridget Peart, Sarah Rowley,
Cameron Smith, Mitchell Stokes, Steven Yule

Training Officer First Aid | Total: 2
Elizabeth Dawes, Darryl Webster

Training Officer Certificate | Total: 1
Darryl Webster

Surf Awareness One | Total: 39

Zara Bacon, Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis,
Georgia Bull, Bradley Canov, Matisse Clark,
Madison Clemence, Phoebe Coates,

Lani Corkill, Zane Cox, Caitlin Davine,
Charlotte Ferguson, Jack Fissenden,

Amy Fleming, Edward Goninon,

Jade Heugh-Field, Alex Innes, Grace Kaihau,
Freya Kettle, Hunter Kurz, Sarah Lillecrapp,
Angus Marsh, Ben McNamara, Haylee Morris,
Tamhas Morrison, Madeline Nunan,
Nangkita O'Brien, Quinn O'Meara,

Bianca Peters, Jake Quinn, Mitchell Quinn,
Nathan Rea, William Robertson,

Caiden Roessler, Isobella Rollo,

Nicholas Rossow, Georgia Russell,

Bailey Smart, Bryanna Wilson, Olivia Woods

Surf Awareness Two | Total: 42

Thomas Anderson, Heath Andrew,

Emma Astin, Claire Bacon, Isaac Bacon,
Chloe Bounty, Daniel Brodrick, Jed Brown,
Eliana Bryant, Sophie Conway, Darcy Coote,
Rhianna Cordingley, Tara Cox, Brad Cramer,
Ryan Cramer, Ashleigh Donald, Liam Egan,
Matthew Egan, Thomas Ferguson,

Sophie Freeleagus, Gianni Gagliardo,
Joseph Gavin, Daniel Hey, Mitchell Holland,
Jacob Hunter, Thomas Jeffries,

Tyrone Lebeter, Elli MacKay, Sophie Marsh,
Matthew McAuley-Crompton, Tylah Paterson,
Jack Price, Georgie Rawlings, Abbey Ryan,
Will Seebohm, Lucas Shipp, Tabatha Singh,
Samuel Smith, Makenzie Stokes,

Tim Thelning, Nicholas Thomas,

Hamish Townsend

Surf Safety One | Total: 33

Nelson Anderson, Peta Andrew, Jake Bull,
Eliza Christiansen, Casey Cleland,

Harrison Coates, Alexander Dreves,

Lauren Earle, Nicholas Earle, Marcus
Ferguson, Maxi Fisher, Madeleine Fissenden,
Thomas Harle, Emily Horton,

Erica Hungerford, Tainui Kaihau, Joanna Kay,
Eoin Kelly, Cieran Kent, Sophie Larsen,
Jacob Lawrence, Caitlin Miller, Tayla Reid,
Campbell Robertson, Rory Singleton,

Zoe Skok, Alex Stokes, Madelaine Teis,
Morgan Thomas, Reif Virtue,

Alexander Walmsley, Cayla Warwood,

Paige Wilson

Surf Safety Two | Total: 18

Rachael Baartz, Morgan Beasley, Sarah
Broderick, Madi Brown,

Benjamin De almanche, Erin Gold,

Nicholas Jeffries, Chelsea Joseph,

Saxon Kettle, Michael Peart, Jaime Roessler,
Clayton Ryan, Connie Short, Sinae Southon,
Drew Stewart, Willow Stott, Cameron Taylor,
Amy Thelning

Surf Smart One | Total: 24

Sinead Anderson, Lillie Batchelor,

Antonia Beveridge, Holly Boubouras,
Joshua Carman, Mackenzie Clark,
Zachary Cooper-Warner, Courtney Daniec,
Georgia Dillon-Larsson, Bronson Dow,
Liam Evans, Madeline Greene, Meg Hickey,
Josephine Hungerford, lan Kelly,

Lachlan Marsh, Diedre McNamara,

Louis Peoples, Alyse Rawlings,

Ryan Shannon, Melissa Synnott,

Sean Synnott, Courtney Twomey,

Zach Worthington

Surf Smart Two | Total: 9

Mikaela Bray, Isaac Conway,

Siobhan Crossan, Liam Kent, Isaac Marsh,
Lachlan Short, Cameron Sneesby,

Emily Taylor, Tiah Twomey
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75th Anniversary
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October 2008 marks the 75" anniversary of
Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club and all
past and current members are invited to be part of the
celebrations. It will be a time to catch up with old
friends, reminisce about the past, celebrate the present,
and ponder the future.

Preliminary planning for the weekend includes a static
display of photos and memorabilia in the Pavilion, a
meet and greet for the early arrivals on the Friday night,
photo opportunities on Saturday afternoon followed by
a gala re-union dinner on Saturday evening. A
recovery breakfast on Sunday morning will conclude
the festivities.

ltems that will be available for purchase to
commemorate the occasion will include a polo shirt,
cap, key ring badge and a professionally produced
DVD highlighting our club’s proud history. Pre-orders
will be sought when dinner tickets are made available in
June this year.

Next year a book, comprehensively documenting
seventy-five years of surf lifesaving patrols on Kings
Beach, will also be available for purchase.

The club’s website provides updates and allows
members to leave their contact details to register their
interest in the event. Members can also contact the
club’s office to request an expression of interest form.
Your contact details, when you joined, how long you
were or have been a member of the club, are all
important in making the celebrations a success.

Any memorabilia such as photos, club clothing,
newspaper articles, or other items that can be borrowed
or copied is also sought please.

If you are in touch with other past members can you
kindly pass this information on to them. Please mark
the dates in your diaries now, Friday, Saturday and
Sunday, 10", 11" and 12" October 2008.

Chris Phillips
75" Anniversary Coordinator

Congratulations to Jeff Morris, Ken O’Connell & Simon
Richards for their induction into Metropolitan Caloundra
SLSC'’s Life Membership.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Lifesaving Awards

Assessor of the Year

Most Efficient Senior Lifesaver

2006-2007: Simon Richards

2008 Nominees:
Simon Richards
Kirsten Phillips
Elizabeth Dawes
Sheridan Creedy
Alan Macklin

Winner 2007-2008: Elizabeth Dawes

Training Officer of the Year

2006-2007: Liz Dawes

2008 Nominees:
Jan Burdekin
Daniel Creedy
Darryl Webster
Elizabeth Dawes
Robert Schwartz

Winner 2007-2008: Darryl Webster

JJ Betts Trophy for Most Patrol Hours

2006-2007: Jan Burdekin and Darryl Webster

2008 Nominees:
Steve Dick
Wayne Walker
John Keller
Elizabeth Dawes
Paula Ryan

Bill Davis

Daniel Creedy
Carl Perkins Snr

Winner 2007-2008: Steve Dick

Cliff Croughan Trophy for
Best Patrol Team Members

Membership Awards

Supporters Club Encouragement Award

2006-2007: Stephen Maitland

Winner 2007-2008: Kieren Perkins

Old Boy Trophy for Most Efficient
Patrol Captain

2006-2007: Stephen Maitland

2008 Nominees:
Stephen Maitland
John Keller

Daniel Creedy
Michael McDonald

Winner 2007-2008: Daniel Creedy

Most Efficient Cadet Lifesaver

2006-2007: Carl Perkins Snr, Laura
Robertson, Sheridan Creedy, Chloe Jones,
Michael Davies-Hill, Elizabeth Dawes, Sean
McCullagh, Tamara Hoogvliet, James
Creedy, Lance Hipkin, Paula Ryan

Winners 2007-2008:
Jess Hoogvliet
Michael Stewart
Glenn Watson
Darryl Webster
Cameron Dews
Rachel Barber
Kerry Barlow
Grant Martin
Cameron Thomas
Warren Waples
Troy Davis

Barry Thomas
Sheridan Creedy

Surf Sports Awards

John Phillips Memorial Trophy
Most Valuable Carnival Official

2006-2007: Anna Salkeld, Jan Burdekin,
Paula Ryan, Cathy Dick

2008 Nominees:
Julian Watson
Kyle Parker
Rachael Barber
James Fissenden
Tamara Skok
Cameron Smith
Sam Llewelyn

Winner 2007-2008: Sam Llewelyn

Club Captains Trophy Best New Member

2006-2007: Glenn Watson

2008 Nominees:
Kerrie Fissenden
James Fissenden
Libby Anderson
Tamara Skok
Drew Llewelyn

Winner 2007-2008: Kerri Fissenden

Most Improved Member

2006-2007: Carl Perkins Jnr

2008 Nominees:
Sarah Rowley
Kyle Parker
Chris Hampton
Mikaela Bray
Alice Llewelyn
Cameron Smith

Winner 2007-2008: Kyle Parker

Most Efficient Junior Lifesaver

2006-2007: Peter Hall

2008 Nominees:
Karen Bray
Gary Jones
Peter Hall

Barry Weatherall

Winner 2007-2008: Barry Weatherall

Colin Roughsedge Trophy
Most Outstanding Competitor

2006-2007 Steve Dick

2008 Nominees:
Steve Dick
Jessie Hoogvliet
Jase Bean
Fiona Fewtrell
James Baldock

Winner 2007-2008: Jess Hoogvliet

Stirrers Award

2006-2007: Brian John Birrell “BJ”

2008 Nominees:
Sam Doonan
Kara Macklin
Bronson Slater
Cameron Dews
Grant Martin
Julian Watson
Carl Perkins Jnr
Kieren Perkins
Sam Llewelyn

Winner 2007-2008: Carl Perkins Jnr

2006-2007: Chloe Jones

2008 Nominees:

Kelly-Ann Perkins, Chloe Jones,
Corey Jones, Rebecca Creedy,
A-Grade Open Male Surf Boat Crew,
Sam Johnston

Winner 2007-2008: Kelly-Ann Perkins

Des Dwyer OAM Trophy
Best and Fairest Competitor

2006-2007 Gary Jones

2008 Nominees:
Michael Bacon

Bill Davis

Dan Creedy

Rick Estreich

Carl Perkins Junior

Winner 2007-2008: Bill Davis

Ken O’Connell Trophy for Best Club Member

2006-2007: Creedy Brothers - IRB Team

2008 Nominees:
Michael Bacon
Tegan Parker
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kieren Perkins
Chloe Jones

Kyle Parker

Winner 2007-2008: Kieren Perkins

2006-2007 Paula Ryan

2008 Nominees:
Steve Dick
Barry Thomas
Darryl Webster
Carl Perkins Snr
Robert Schwartz
James Creedy
Dan Creedy
Gary Jones

Winner 2007-2008: Barry Thomas
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Alton Tailford Trophy for Excellence Junior Activities Awards

2006-2007: Anna Salkeld

_ Lifesaver Award

2008 Nominees: Under 8 Jake Quinn

Steve Dick Under 9 Abbey Ryan

Wayne Walker Under 10 Rory Singleton

Barry Thomas Under 11 Benjamin de Malmanche
Kirsten Phillips Under 12 Antonia Beveridge

Carl Perkins Jnr Under 13 Cameron Sneesby
Corey Jones Under 14 Izaak Davis

A-Grade Male Open Surf Boat Crew

) . Most Improved
Winner 2007-2008: Kirsten Phillips Under 8 Jade Heughfield

Angus Marsh

Jack Spender Memorial Trophy for

Most Valuable Office Bearer Under 9 Elli Mackay

2006-2007: Michael Bacon Matthew Egan

2008 Nominees: Under 10 Eliza Christensen

Kirsten Phillips Tom Harle

Robert Schwartz

Darryl Webster Under 11 Connie Short

Karen Bray Michael Peart

Barry Thomas

Kerri Dick Under 12 Holly Boubouras
lan Kelly

Winner 2007-2008: Darryl Webster

Under 13 Emily Taylor
Stanley Lucas Trophy for Surf Appeals Jai Best

2006-2007 Anna Salkeld
Under 14 Karlee Bryant

2008 Nominees: Tom Dow

Gary Jones

Jemma Tresise Gorman Family Trophy

Karen Perkins Cameron Smith

Winner 2007-2008: Jemma Tresise Les Steers Trophy

. Josephine Hungerford

Presidents Award

2006-2007: Jan Burdekin Senior Club Encouragement Award
Mitchell Stokes

Other Awards

Clubperson of the Season Award
Surf Life Saving Queensland Mikaela Bray
Recognition Awards 2007-2008

Presidents Award
Excellence Award Alice Llewelyn
Barry Weatherall
Phillips Family Long Service Award
Junior Lifesaver of the Year (Under 18) Karlee Bryant
Carl Perkins Jnr Kristina Brown
Ben Conway
Youth Development Club of the Year Izaak Davis
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC Tom Dow
Front Line First Award - 5 Years Water Safety Recognition
Service in Board of Management Position For completing 20 hours or more as a water
Kirsten Phillips safety officer at Kings or at Carnivals:

Neil Anderson
Steven Bacon
Karen Bray

Brian Dreves
Stephen Ferguson
James Fissenden
Kerrie Fissenden
Trevor Thelning
Barry Thomas

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club [25]



Surf Sports D> TRAINING, COMPETITION & DEVELORMENT

It has been another successful year for the Metropolitan
Caloundra Surf Sports team. We have excelled in most
disciplines and received unprecedented coverage for
our wonderful club and valued sponsors in all forms of
media. Most importantly, we have continued to display
sportsmanship which the team, its supporters and club
as a whole should be proud.

It was an extremely busy surf sports calendar again this
year which was kicked off by our growing IRB team
during the colder months which saw them travel to
Point Lookout for the State Championships, collecting 4
medals and then South West Rocks for the Australian
Championships, where they made two finals with a 4"
in the Open Male Rescue being the highlight. It was
encouraging to see our Women and Masters
competitors in the IRB section flying the flag with good
results all year also. For the rest of the competitors, the
conditions were very testing particularly after Christmas
and provided an opportunity to display our surf skills
and compete against the elements particularly at the
State Championship held at Kurrawa. This was not the
case however, when for the second consecutive year
we traveled to Scarborough, Perth for the Australian
Championships, where the conditions were flat and the
competition fierce.

The club has a committed group of members competing
in the surf board riding and over the last few years they
have had some great results. This season Elliot Smith
led the way at States coming 3" in the U17 division. It
was fantastic to see a few of the crew also travel to
Scarborough for Aussies where conditions were far
from favourable and saw them and their supporters
travel a few hundred kilometres so the competition
could be held. Trent Bray, a consistent high performer,
came 3" in the U17 division. Well done.

It was great to see some renewed enthusiasm from
Masters competitors this year both in increased
numbers and results and we look forward to seeing this
continue next year. Steve Maitland, a mainstay of our
Masters team, came 3™ in both the 55-59 years Single
Ski and Ironman at States. The Masters fielded a few
Surf Boat crews for the first time in many years and
won the 120yrs male and female titles with the 160yrs
male crew coming 3. The 120yrs female crew also
won the ASRL Open event held in Stockton, NSW,
earlier in the season

At
]
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The Surf Boat section under the guidance of Boat
Captain Jase “Molly” Bean and with the return of sweep
Rick Estreich, saw the club field A Grade, Reserve
Grade male crews and three Open Female crews.
Along with the Masters crews, it was very rare to see a
final being run this season where Mets were not
represented. Rick’s “Investa” women’s crew also flew
our colours with distinction in the Ocean Thunder series
and was selected along with the Reserve Grade crew to
represent QId at the ASRL Open. In what must be a
first, all three of our Open Women’s crews made the
State final with my “Red” crew coming 2" and Molly’s
“Queens of Kings” crew 3. This was on the back of all
three crews and A Grade qualifying for the SLSQ
Ocean Assault final with “Queens of Kings” coming 3"
Not to be outdone, my A grade crew “White” took out
the State Open Surf Boat Championship for the club for
the first time since 1972 and went on to make the top
16 at Aussies.

Our board, ski, iron and swim competitors had an
outstanding season. The swim section provided many
highlights with the surf belt reel being dusted off after
many years and what a comeback it was! Rebecca
Creedy and her belt team won the Open Female
inaugural State Championship and backed up with 3
at Aussies. Notable performances by a couple of our
young guns Sean McCullagh and Carl Perkins Jnr in
the surf belt also suggest that our future in this arena
looks very healthy. Strong performances in other swim
events such as the Rescue Tube events and swim
teams was topped off by Corey Jones collecting 3 in
the Open Male Surf Race at the Australian
Championships.

Our U17 females competed with distinction all year with
Kelly-Ann Perkins and Samantha Johnston in particular
having a year to remember. Kelly-Ann won the U17
[ronwomen and combined with Samantha to also win
the board rescue race at the State Championships.
Samantha also came 2™ in both board and single ski
races They then continued their partnership to come
3" in the board rescue at Aussies. As a group, the U17
females then combined to just miss the medals by
coming 4" in both the Surf Teams and Taplin Relay in
Scarborough. Corey and Chloe Jones finished 3™
the Open Iron races at the SLSQ Ocean Assault f|nal
with Corey continuing this form coming 3™ in the Open
[ronmen at States in what was a tremendous effort, and
at Aussies, finishing a commendable 6" place.

It is always fantastic to see our competitors efforts
recognised with representative selection.
Congratulations to Corey Jones, Aimee Berridge,
Kelly-Ann Perkins along with Rhett Collie (Head Coach)
and Simon Richards (Assistant Team Manager) on their
Queensland Team selection. Corey also had the
honour of being selected in the Australian
Representative Team.

In the Kellogg's Nutri Grain Series, both Corey and
Chloe Jones did themselves and the club proud.

They continually performed in all conditions displaying
the determination and skills required to compete at this
elite level. The Coolum event saw Corey win the round
and a second placing to Chloe capped off a remarkable
day. | watched this on TV and it says a lot about both
Corey and Chloe’s character that their smiles of
achievement said it all. Chloe’s efforts in this arena are
even more impressive considering this is her first year
in Open competition.

In an effort to build up our beach competitor ranks the
club has invested in the extra training of our younger
members and the take up for this program was
promising. Mets could still be found in the beach arena
with Kieren and Kelly-Ann Perkins both winning their
respective U17 2km Beach Run divisions at Aussies.
For Kelly Ann, this now makes 3 years in a row and
both she and Kieren are making this event their own.

Surf Rescue competition is another arena in which it
was great to see the club represented this year and the
development of all disciplines of competition for that
matter is key to our continued growth.

| would like to also congratulate those competitors that
who have continued to train hard and improved their
performances over the last year, either individually or
as part of a team event. You are part of a team that
celebrates each other’s success no matter how big or
small and we look forward to your efforts again next
year. | would also like to thank and congratulate Rhett
Collie, our Head Coach, and his assistants for their
continued commitment and dedication to our club and
the members of the Surf Sports team. The results and
improvements we have achieved as a team, and as
individuals, is a credit to his professionalism and desire
to get the best out of our athletes. His ability to develop
not just quality athletes but also excellent members of
our club is truly commendabile.

A big thank you to all the Team Managers, in particular
Simon Richards, who also takes on the administration
of surf sports, and to the Nipper Crew, who by making
so much of their time available, provide the opportunity
for our kids to enjoy themselves in a competitive arena
and develop into our future Surf Sports stars. Many
thanks also to all the officials and water safety
personnel who make it possible for the competitors to
represent Mets. Your efforts and friendly faces are both
welcome on the beach and very much appreciated.

With last years experience under the belt, we again
travelled to Scarborough, Perth for the Nationals. It
was a fantastic trip and it was great to enjoy each
others company before and after the events at the team
functions organised by a team of volunteers. Special
thanks to NQX and Toll SPD who sponsored the
transportation of our craft and gear, making the trip
possible. On a personal note, | would also like to thank
Geoff Phillips for his continued assistance and
experience in packing the container, meaning our
valuable gear gets back and forth without damage.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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| have attempted to cover many of the exceptional
performances displayed by our members this season.
Please take the time to go through the complete Surf
Sports results which illustrates the commitment the Surf
Club makes to training and developing our athletes and
it is a credit to all involved that at the Australian
Championships; we won a total of 6 medals and 12
medals at the State Championships.

Unfortunately, | will not be running for the position of
Director of Surf Sports again next year. It has been a
pleasure to represent the competitive membership of
the club and your interests for the past 2 years at board
level. It has been an extremely rewarding experience
and would also like to thank the members of the Board
of Management for their continued support of the Surf
Sports section. Results are only one of the many
positives our competitive members bring to the club.

Mick Bacon
Director of Surf Sports
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Club Championships

Sunday 4™ May 2008
Open Male 1 2m 3¢
Surf Race Sean McCullagh Carl Perkins Jnr Kieren Perkins
Board Race Leigh Francis Carl Perkins Jnr Kieren Perkins
Beach Sprints Leigh Francis Sean McCullagh Kieren Perkins
Beach Flags Leigh Francis Sean McCullagh Carl Perkins Jnr
Ski Race Leigh Francis Carl Perkins Jnr Sean McCullagh
Ironman Sean McCullagh Leigh Francis Troy Davis
Open Female 1 2m 3d

Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

U19 Male
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

U19 Female

U17 Male
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

U17 Female
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

U15 Male
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ironman

U15 Female
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags

30-39 Male
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

30-39 Female

40+ Male
Surf Race
Board Race
Beach Sprints
Beach Flags
Ski Race
Ironman

40+ Female
Board Race
Beach Sprints

Rebecca Creedy
Rebecca Creedy
Rebecca Creedy
Kara Macklin

Rebecca Creedy
Rebecca Creedy

1st

Sean McCullagh
Sean McCullagh
Sean McCullagh
Troy Davis
Sean McCullagh
Sean McCullagh

Not Contested

1st

Carl Perkins Jnr
Carl Perkins Jnr
BJ Birrell

Carl Perkins Jnr
Carl Perkins Jnr
Carl Perkins Jnr

1st

Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kara Macklin
Kara Macklin
Kara Macklin
Kelly-Ann Perkins

1st

Kyle Parker
Kyle Parker
Jess Birrell
Tom Dow
Kyle Parker

1st

Alice Llewelyn

Alice Llewelyn

Alice Llewelyn
Charlotte-Amelia Jackson

1st

Steve Bacon
Steve Bacon
Wayne Walker
Mick Bacon
Steve Bacon
Steve Bacon

Not Contested

1st

Stephen Ferguson
Jeff Morris
Stephen Martin
Grant McKenzie
Stephen Maitland
Jeff Morris

1st
Barbara Seaward
Barbara Seaward

Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kara Macklin
Rebecca Creedy
Kara Macklin

2nd

Troy Davis

Troy Davis

Troy Davis
Sean McCullagh
Troy Davis

Troy Davis

2nd

Sam Llewelyn
Kieren Perkins
Carl Perkins Jnr
Sam Llewelyn
Kieren Perkins
Kieren Perkins

2nd
Kara Macklin

Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins

2nd

Jess Birrell
Jess Birrell
Tom Dow
Jess Birrell
Jess Birrell

2nd

Mikaela Bray
Mikaela Bray
Sarah Rowley
Sarah Rowley

2nd

Wayne Walker
Mick Bacon
Mick Bacon
Wayne Walker
Mick Bacon

2nd

Stephen Maitland
Drew Llewelyn
Grant McKenzie
Stephen Martin
Jeff Morris
Stephen Maitland

Jan Burdekin
Jan Burdekin
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kelly-Ann Perkins

3rd

Kieren Perkins
Sam Llewelyn
Kieren Perkins
Kieren Perkins
Sam Llewelyn
Sam Llewelyn

3rd

Izaak Davis
Izaak Davis
Kyle Parker
Izaak Davis
Tom Dow

3rd
Sarah Rowley

Mikaela Bray
Alice Llewelyn

qnd
Neil Anderson
Jase Bean
Steve Bacon
Steve Bacon

3rd

Jeff Morris
Stephen Maitland
Stephen Ferguson

Stephen Martin

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Age Group Champions
Open Male
Open Female

U19 Male
U19 Female

U17 Male
U17 Female

U15 Male
U15 Female

30-39 Male
30-39 Female

40+ Male
40+ Female

Leigh Francis
Rebecca Creedy

Sean McCullagh
Not Contested

Carl Perkins Jnr
Kelly-Ann Perkins

Kyle Parker
Alice Llewelyn

Stephen Bacon
Not Contested

Jeff Morris
Barbara Seaward

Junior Activities Age Group Champions

Under 8 Male
Under 8 Female

Under 9 Male
Under 9 Female

Under 10 Male
Under 10 Female

Under 11 Male
Under 11 Female

Under 12 Male
Under 12 Female

Under 13 Male
Under 13 Female

Under 14 Male
Under 14 Female

1st
Jack Fissenden
Grace Kaihau

Thomas Ferguson
Sophie Conway

Tainui Kaihau
Madeleine Fissenden

Nicholas Jeffries
Morgan Beasley

Zac Cooper
Josephine Hungerford

Lachlan Short
Mikaela Bray

Jesse Birrell
Kristina Brown

2nd
Alex Innes
Freya Kettle

Thomas Jeffries
Chloe Bounty

Marcus Ferguson
Paige Wilson

Cameron Taylor
Willow Stott

Bronson Dow
Courtney Daniec

Steven Yule
Emily Taylor

Tom Dow
Alice Llewellyn

3rd
Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis
Charlotte Ferguson

Brad Cramer
Abbey Ryan

Nelson Anderson
Erica Hungerford

Saxon Kettle
Sarah Brodrick

Harley Slater
Sinead Anderson

Isaac Marsh
Siobhan Crossan

Izaak Davis
Karlee Bryant
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IRB Carnival - Dicky Beach SLSC

Open Male Surf Rescue

3 Team 1
U21 Tube Rescue
3 Team 1

IRB Carnival - Kawana Waters SLSC
30 June/1 July 2007

Australian IRB Championships
South West Rocks, NSW
27-29 July 2007 - 11" overall

U21 Surf Rescue

2 Lance Hipkin, James Baldock,
Jemma Tresise

30+ Years Surf Rescue

2 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Bronson Slater

Open Male Mass Rescue

2 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Jessie Hoogvliet, Rebecca Graham

Open Male Surf Rescue

3 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
BJ Birrell

30+ Years Teams Rescue

3 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,

Matt Richards, Peter Hoogvliet,
Bronson Slater, Amber Cottrell-Jury

30+ Years Tube Rescue

3 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Bronson Slater

Open Female Mass Rescue

3 Shona McClelland,
Tamara Hoogvliet,
Amber Cottrell-Jury, Rebecca Creedy

30+ Years Mass Rescue

4 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Bronson Slater, Jessie Hoogvliet

Open Female Teams Rescue

4 Rebecca Graham, Sheridan Creedy,
Shona McClelland,
Tamara Hoogvliet, Jessie Hoogvliet,
Amber Cottrell-Jury

Open Male Teams Rescue

5 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Lance
Hipkin, James Baldock, Jemma
Tresise, Rebecca Creedy

Open Male Tube Rescue

5 Steve Dick, James Creedy, BJ Birrell

Qld IRB Championships
Point Lookout SLSC
13-15 July 2007 - 5" Overall

Open Male Surf Rescue

4 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, BJ
Birrell

Open Female Teams Rescue

6 Shona McClelland, Tamara Hoogvliet,

Rebecca Graham, Sheridan Creedy,
BJ Birrell, Jessie Hoogvliet

Australian Pool Rescue Championships
Sydney Olympic Park Aquatic Centre
11-12 August 2007

U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley

4 Sean McCullagh

U17 Male 200m Super Surf Lifesaver
4 Sean McCullagh

U17 Male 100m Manikin Carry with Fins
5 Sean McCullagh

U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry

5 Sean McCullagh

U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins
5 Sean McCullagh

U17 Male 200m Obstacle Race

6 Sean McCullagh

Dolphin Surf Classic - Northcliffe SLSC
15 September 2007

12 May 2007

Open Male Mass Rescue

1 Team 1

Open Male Mass Rescue

1 Team 2

30+ Years Tube Rescue

1 Team 1

Open Female Mass Rescue
2 Team 2

30+ Years Mass Rescue

2 Team 2

30+ Years Mass Rescue

2 Team 1

30+ Years Tube Rescue

3 Team 2

Open Female Tube Rescue
3 Team 1

Open Male Tube Rescue
5 Team 2

IRB Carnival - Hervey Bay SLSC
19 May 2007

30+ Years Mass Rescue

1 Team 2

Open Male Teams Rescue
1 Team 1

Open Male Surf Rescue

1 Team 1

30+ Years Surf Rescue

1 Team 2

U21 Surf Rescue

1 Team 1

U21 Male Tube Rescue

1 Team 1

Open Male Mass Rescue

1 Team 1

Open Male Surf Rescue

2 Team 3

30+ Years Tube Rescue

2 Team 2

Open Male Mass Rescue
2 Team 2

U21 Mass Rescue

2 Team 1

Open Female Mass Rescue
3 Team 2

30+ Years Surf Rescue

3 Team 1

IRB Carnival - Kirra SLSC
2 June 2007

Open Male Teams Rescue
1 Team 1

30+ Years Surf Rescue

1 Team 2

Open Female Tube Rescue
1 Team 1

U21 Mass Rescue

1 Team 1

Open Female Surf Rescue
2 Team 1

Open Male Tube Rescue
2 Team 2

Open Male Mass Rescue
2 Team 1

Open Female Mass Rescue
2 Team 1

30+ Years Mass Rescue

2 Team 2

30+ Years Tube Rescue

2 Team 1

30+ Years Tube Rescue

3 Team 2

30+ Years Mass Rescue

3 Team 1

30+ Years Teams Rescue
3 Team 1

30+ Years Surf Rescue

1 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Bronson Slater

30+ Years Teams Rescue

2 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Peter Hoogvliet, Matt Richards,
Amber Cottrell-Jury, Bronson Slater

Open Female Tube Rescue

2 Shona McClelland, Rebecca Creedy,
Tamara Hoogvliet

Open Male Surf Rescue

2 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy,
Brian-John Birrell

30+ Years Tube Rescue

4 Peter Hoogvliet, Matt Richards,
Rebecca Creedy

U21 Mass Rescue

4 Lance Hipkin, James Baldock,
Jemma Tresise, Brian-John Birrell

U21 Surf Rescue

5 Lance Hipkin, James Baldock,
Jemma Tresise

Open Male Team Rescue

6 Daniel Creedy, James Creedy, Lance
Hipkin, James Baldock, Rebecca
Graham, Jemma Tresise

Open Male 1km Swim Race
1 Corey Jones

U19 Female 1km Swim Race
1 Chloe Jones

U15 Female 2km Beach Run
1 Kelly- Ann Perkins
U15 Male 2km Beach Run

1 Kieren Perkins

U17 Female Single Ski

2 Samantha Johnston
Open Female 10km Board Race
2 Aimee Berridge

U17 Male 1Tkm Swim Race

2 Sean McCullagh
U17 Male 2km Beach Run

3 Sean McCullagh
Open Male 10km Board Race
3 Corey Jones

U17 Female 1km Swim Race
4 Kate Glen

U15 Female Board Race

5 Kelly- Ann Perkins

Mantra Salt Surf Classic - Salt SLSC
6/7 October 2007

Open Female 5km Beach Run
1 Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Male Pentathlon

1 Corey Jones

Open Female Run Swim Run
1 Chloe Jones

U17 Ironwoman

2 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Beach Sprint

2 Samantha Johnston
Open Male Run Swim Run
2 Corey Jones (tied)
U17 Female Board Race

2 Samantha Johnston
Open Male 5km Beach Run
2 Kieren Perkins
Open Female Pentathlon

3 Chloe Jones

U17 Ironwoman

3 Kelly-Ann Perkins
U17 Ironman

3 Carl Perkins Jnr
U17 Female Board Race

3 Aimee Berridge

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Open Female Pentathlon

4 Aimee Berridge
U14 Male 2km Beach Run
4 Jesse Birrell

Open Female Board Race
4 Aimee Berridge
U17 Male Run Swim Run

4 Carl Perkins Jnr
Open Female Single Ski

4 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female 2km Beach Run
4 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Beach Flags

4 Samantha Johnston
U14 Male Board Race

5 Jesse Birrell

U15 Male Run Swim Run

5 Kyle Parker

Open Male Board Race

5 Corey Jones

U14 Male Run Swim Run

6 Jesse Birrell

Open Female Run Swim Run
6 Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Male Single Ski

6 Corey Jones

Open Female Single Ski

6 Chloe Jones

U8-U14 Carnival - Rainbow Beach SLSC
13 October 2007

130 Years Male Board Relay
6 Team 1 - Drew Llewelyn, Jeffrey
Morris, Steven Bacon

Peregian Craft Carnival
Sunday 28 October 2007

U14 Male Board Race

Open Craft Ironman

1 Corey Jones

Open Female Board Relay

1 Aimee Berridge, Chloe Jones,
Samantha Johnston

Open Male Double Ski

1 Corey Macklin, Leigh Francis
Open Male Ski Relay
1 Corey Macklin, Leigh Francis,

Corey Jones
Open Male Surf Board

1 Corey Jones
U17 Female Board Relay
1 Kate Glen, Kelly-Ann Perkins,

Samantha Johnston
U17 Female Single Ski

1 Aimee Berridge
U19 Female Board Relay
2 Kate Glen, Kelly-Ann Perkins,

Tegan Parker
Open Male Board Relay

2 BJ Birrell, Corey Jones, Leigh Francis
U15 Board Relay - 4 Person (2M,2F)
2 Jesse Birrell, Kyle Parker,

Maegan Dick, Skye Fifield
U15 Male Board Relay

U17 Female Surf Board
6 Tegan Parker
U17 Male Surf Board

6 Carl Perkins Jnr
U19 Craft Ironman

6 Sean McCullagh

Ocean Assault Round 1 - Marcoola SLSC
10 -11 November 2007

U17 Ironwoman

1 Aimee Berridge
Open Male Board Race

2 Corey Jones

U17 Ironwoman

2 Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Male Surf Race

3 Sean McCullagh
Open Ironman

3 Corey Jones

U15 Female Board Rescue
5 Maegan Dick, Skye Fifield
Open Male Surf Race

6 Corey Jones

QSRL QLD Cup Round 1 - Bundaberg
10 November 2007

Open Male Surf Boat

6 Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe,
Chris Crompton, Michael Boulton,
Adam Hammersley

Reserve Grade Surf Boat

6 Michael Bacon, Greg Bacon,

1 Cameron Smith 2 Izaak Davis, Jesse Birrell, Anthony Van Ruth, Michael O’Kelly,
U12 Female Surf Race Kyle Parker Dane Robinson
2 Josephine Hungerford U17 Female Surf Board
U14 Male Board Race 2 Aimee Berridge U11-U14 Carnival - North Burleigh SLSC
3 Jesse Birrell All Age Female Taplin - 4 Person 24-25 November 2007
U14 Male Surf Race 3 Chloe Jones, Kelly-Ann Perkins, U14 Male Board Race
5 Izaak Davis Rebecca Creedy, Skye Fifield 1 Cameron Smith
Open Female Double Ski U11 Female Beach Relay
Junior Ironperson - Surfers Paradise SLSC 3 Chloe Jones, Samantha Johnston 4 Madi Brown, Morgan Beasley,
14 October 2007 Senior Male Single Ski Rachael Baartz, Willow Stott
U17 Ironwoman 3 Corey Jones U14 Male Board Relay
1 Kelly-Ann Perkins U15 Male Surf Board 4 Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis,
U17 Ironman 3 Kyle Parker Jesse Birrell
6 Carl Perkins Jnr U17 Female Single Ski U14 Male Cameron Relay
3 Samantha Johnston 6 Cameron Smith, |zaak Davis,
U11-U14 Carnival - Mooloolaba SLSC Open Female Surf Board Jesse Birrell, Thomas Dow
20 October 2007 4 Aimee Berridge U14 Ironman
U14 Male Board Race Open Mixed Double Ski 6 Jesse Birrell
6 Jesse Birrell 4 Corey Jones, Samantha Johnston
U17 Craft Ironman Branch Surf Rescue Champs - Mooloolaba
Marcoola Masters Carnival 4 Carl Perkins Jnr 8-9 December 2007
27 October 2007 U17 Female Single Ski U19 Male Champion Lifesaver
55-59 Years Male Surf Race 4 Kate Glen 3 Troy Davis
1 Stephen Maitland U19 Male Double Ski U15 Patrol Competition
50-54 Years Male Beach Flags 4 Carl Perkins Jnr, Sean McCullagh 4 Ashleigh Canov, Bridget Peart,
1 Michael Stewart Open Craft Ironwoman Kyle Parker, Mitchell Stokes
55-59 Years Male Surf Board 5 Aimee Berridge U15 Patrol Competition
3 Stephen Maitland Open Mixed Double Ski 5 Alice Llewelyn, Karlee Bryant,
30-34 Years Male Surf Board 5 Chloe Jones, Leigh Francis Kristina Brown, Sarah Rowley
4 Steven Bacon U15 Female Board Relay Open Patrol Competition
45-49 Years Male Surf Ski 5 Maegan Dick, Skye Fifield, 5 Daniel Creedy, Mark Imrie,
4 Alan Macklin Tahlia Richter Sarah Myers, Stephen Maitland,
50-54 Years Male Surf Board Open Craft Ironwoman Tracey Webster, Troy Davis
4 Jeffrey Morris 6 Chloe Jones U14 Female Champion Lifesaver
130 Years Male Surf Teams All Age Male Taplin - 4 Person 5 Kristina Brown
5 Team 1 - Jeffrey Morris, 6 Carl Perkins Jnr, Corey Jones, U14 Male Champion Lifesaver
Michael Stewart, Stephen Maitland Kyle Parker, Corey Macklin 5 Izaak davis
30-34 Years Male Surf Race Open Male Surf Board U17 Male Champion Lifesaver
5 Steven Bacon 6 Leigh Francis 6 Carl Perkins Jnr
50-54 Years Male Surf Race Senior Female Single Ski
5 Jeffrey Morris 6 Rebecca Creedy QSRL QLD Cup Round 2 - Marcoola,
55-59 Years Male Surf Ski Senior Male Single Ski 8 December 2007
5 Stephen Maitland OAM 6 Leigh Francis Open Male Surf Boat
50-54 Years Male Surf Race U17 Craft Ironwoman 1 Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe,
6 Michael Stewart 6 Kelly-Ann Perkins Chris Crompton, Michael Boulton,
Adam Hammersley
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Reserve Grade Surf Boat

3 Michael Bacon, Greg Bacon, Anthony
Van Ruth, Michael O’Kelly,
Dane Robinson

Open Female Surf Boat

5 Rick Estreich, Fiona Innes,
Susan Estreich, Clare Burns,
Raylene McAuley

Ocean Assault Round 2 - Tugun SLSC
15-16 December 2007

Open Male Surf Belt

1 Sean McCullagh, Simon Richards,
John Keller, Drew Llewelyn,
Carl Perkins Snr

U17 Female Board Relay

1 Aimee Berridge, Samantha
Johnston, Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Female Surf Board

1 Aimee Berridge

Open Female Board Rescue

2 Chloe Jones, Rebecca Creedy

U19 Male Surf Race

2 Sean McCullagh

Open Male Surf Race

2 Corey Jones

U17 Female Surf Race

3 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Female Board Rescue

3 Aimee Berridge, Kelly-Ann Perkins

U19 Surf Belt

3 Sean McCullagh, Simon Richards,
John Keller, Drew Llewelyn,
Carl Perkins Snr

Open Ironman

4 Corey Jones

U17 Female Single Ski

4 Aimee Berridge

U17 Ironwoman

4 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U15 Female Cameron Relay

5 Karlee Bryant, Skye Fifield,

Maegan Dick, Tahlia Richter
U15 Male Surf Board
5 Kyle Parker
U17 Female Single Ski
5 Samantha Johnston
U17 Female Surf Race
5 Kate Glen
U17 Ironwoman
5 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Beach Sprint
6 Kara Macklin
U17 Female Tube Rescue
6 Tegan Parker
U17 Ironman
6 Carl Perkins Jnr
U19 Ironman
6 Sean McCullagh
Open Female Surf Board
6 Chloe Jones

Ocean Assault Round 3 - North Burleigh
12-13 January 2008

Open Male Surf Race

2 Corey Jones
Open Male Surf Belt

3 Sean McCullagh
U17 Ironwoman

4 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Single Ski

5 Kara Macklin

U17 Female Board Race
5 Kelly-Ann Perkins
U17 Ironwoman

5 Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Female Board Race
6 Chloe Jones

Masters Carnival - Alexandra Headland SLSC
19 January 2008

Open Female Surf Teams

4 Chloe Jones, Rebecca Creedy,
Trudee Hutchinson, Kate Glen

Open Male Surf Belt

4 Sean McCullagh

U17 Female Board Race

6 Samantha Johnston

U17 Ironman

6 Carl Perkins Jnr

Open Female Taplin Relay

6 Chloe Jones, Rebecca Creedy,

Samantha Johnston

QSRL QLD Cup Round 3 - North Kirra SLSC
26 January 2008

55-59 Years Male Double Ski

2 John Buchanan, Stephen Maitland

30-34 Years Female Beach Sprint

2 Kerry Barlow

50-54 Years Male Beach Flags

2 Glen Forbes

50-54 Years Male Double Ski

2 Glen Forbes, Jeffrey Morris

55-59 Years Male Surf Race

2 Stephen Maitland

50-54 Years Male Surf Ski

2 Glen Forbes

30-34 Years Male Surf Board

4 Steven Bacon

50-54 Years Male Surf Board

4 Glen Forbes

55-59 Years Male Surf Ski

4 John Buchanan

30-34 Years Male Surf Race

5 Steven Bacon

50-54 Years Male Surf Board

5 Jeffrey Morris

50-54 Years Male Surf Race

5 Jeffrey Morris

50-54 Years Male Surf Ski

5 Jeffrey Morris

55-59 Years Male Surf Board

5 Stephen Maitland

130 Years Male Surf Teams

6 Jeffrey Morris, Stephen Ferguson,
Stephen Maitland

45-49 Years Male Surf Race

6 Stephen Ferguson

Ocean Assault Round 4 - Dicky Beach SLSC
26-27 January 2008

Open Female Surf Boat

2 Rick Estreich, Fiona Innes,
Susan Estreich, Clare Burns,
Raylene McAuley

4 Jase Bean, Jan Burdekin,
Paula Ryan, Cathy Dick,
Anna Salkeld

U11-U14 Branch Champs - Kings Beach
9-10 February 2008

Open Female Board Rescue

1 Chloe Jones, Samantha Johnston
Open Female Surf Belt

1 Rebecca Creedy

Open Ironman

1 Corey Jones

U17 Female Board Relay

1 Aimee Berridge, Kelly-Ann Perkins,

Tegan Parker
U17 Female Taplin Relay
2 Kelly-Ann Perkins,
Samantha Johnston, Tegan Parker
U17 Female Tube Rescue
2 Tegan Parker

Open Male Board Race

1 Corey Jones

U17 Female Surf Race

1 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Female Taplin Relay

1 Samantha Johnston, Kelly-Ann
Perkins, Kate Glen

Open Female Surf Race

1 Rebecca Creedy

U17 Female Single Ski

1 Samantha Johnston

U17 Female Board Race

1 Aimee Berridge

Open Female Surf Belt

2 Rebecca Creedy

U17 Ironwoman

3 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U15 Male Board Relay

3 Cameron Smith, Kyle Parker, Jesse
Birrell

U17 Female Board Relay

3 Kelly-Ann Perkins, Samantha

Johnston, Tegan Parker

U14 Male Surf Teams

1 Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis,
Jesse Birrell, Thomas Dow

U11 Female Beach Relay

1 Erin Gold, Madi Brown,
Morgan Beasley, Willow Stott

U14 Male Board Race

1 Cameron Smith

U12 Female Surf Race

1 Josephine Hungerford

U14 Male Board Relay

2 Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis,
Jesse Birrell

U11 Male Board Rescue

3 Cameron Taylor, Nicholas Jeffries

U14 Ironman

3 Jesse Birrell

U12 Ironwoman

4 Josephine Hungerford

U14 Ironman

4 Cameron Smith

U14 Male Board Race

4 Jesse Birrell

U14 Male Surf Race

4 Jesse Birrell

U11 Female Beach Flags

5 Willow Stott

U14 Male Cameron Relay

5 Cameron Smith, lIzaak Davis,
Jesse Birrell, Thomas Dow

U11 Female Beach Sprint

5 Morgan Beasley
U11 Male Cameron Relay
5 Benjamin De Malmanche,

Cameron Taylor, Nelson Anderson,
Nicholas Jeffries
U12 Female Beach Sprint

6 Mackenzie Clark
U12 Female Cameron Relay
6 Courtney Daniec, Josephine

Hungerford, Sarah Broderick,
Sinead Anderson
U11 Ironman

6 Nicholas Jeffries
U11 Male Board Relay
6 Cameron Taylor, Nelson Anderson,

Nicholas Jeffries
U13 Female Beach Relay
6 Emily Taylor, Mikaela Bray,
Siobhan Crossan, Tiah Twomey
U14 Female Board Rescue
6 Karlee Bryant, Kristina Brown

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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U14 Male Surf Race
6 Izaak Davis

Ocean Assault 1% Final - Southport SLSC
9 February 2008

Open Female Surf Race
2 Chloe Jones
Open Ironman

2 Corey Jones
Open Ironwoman

2 Chloe Jones
Open Surf Belt Race

3 Sean McCullagh
Open Male Surf Race

4 Corey Jones
Open Female Board Race
4 Chloe Jones

Ocean Assault 2™ Final - Southport SLSC
10 February 2008

Open Female Surf Race
3 Rebecca Creedy
Open Surf Belt Race

3 Sean McCullagh
Open Male Board Race
5 Corey Jones

ASRL Open - Stockton NSW
8-10 February 2008

Over 120 years Female Surf Boat

1 Rick Estreich, Fiona Innes,
Susan Estreich, Clare Burns,
Raylene McAuley

Over 160 years Surf Boat

4 Rick Estreich, Peter Laydon,
Susan Estreich, Clare Burns,
Gregory Kent

Senior Branch Champs - Mudjimba SLSC
16-17 February 2008

U17 Female Surf Teams

1 Kate Glen, Kelly-Ann Perkins,
Samantha Johnston, Tegan Parker

U15 Female Tube Race

1 Kristina Brown
Open Female Board Race
2 Rebecca Creedy
Open Female Single Surf Ski
2 Rebecca Creedy
Open Ironwoman

2 Aimee Berridge
U17 Ironwoman

2 Kelly-Ann Perkins
U19 Ironman

2 Sean McCullagh
U19 Male Surf Race

2 Sean McCullagh
U19 Male Tube Race

2 Troy Davis

Open Ironwoman

3 Rebecca Creedy
U17 Female Board Relay
3 Kelly-Ann Perkins,

Samantha Johnston, Tegan Parker
U17 Female Surf Race

3 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Male Board Race

3 Carl Perkins Jnr

U15 Male Board Race

3 Cameron Smith

U15 Male Board Relay

3 Cameron Smith, Jesse Birrell,
Kyle Parker

U17 Female Taplin Relay - 3 person

3 Kara Macklin, Kelly-Ann Perkins,
Tegan Parker

U17 Ironman

3 Carl Perkins Jnr

U15 Male Cameron Relay

4 Cameron Smith, Izaak Davis,
Jesse Birrell, Kyle Parker

U15 Female Board Relay

4 Maegan Dick, Skye Fifield,
Tahlia Richter

U15 Female Board Rescue

4 Maegan Dick, Skye Fifield

U15 Female Tube Race

4 Karlee Bryant

U19 Male Single Ski

4 Sean McCullagh

U17 Female Single Ski

4 Kara Macklin

U17 Male Surf Race

4 Carl Perkins Jnr

U17 Female Beach Sprint

4 Kara Macklin

U17 Female Board Race

4 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U15 Male Tube Race

5 Izaak Davis

U15 Male Surf Team

5 Cameron Smith, lIzaak Davis,
Jesse Birrell, Kyle Parker

Open Male Board Rescue

5 Leigh Francis, Sean McCullagh
U17 Male Board Relay
5 Carl Perkins Jnr, Kieren Perkins,

Sam Llewelyn
U15 Ironwoman

5 Skye Fifield

U15 Male Board Rescue

6 Cameron Smith, Kyle Parker
U15 Male Board Race

6 Kyle Parker

U17 Female Board Rescue

6 Aimee Berridge, Kate Glen
U17 Ironwoman

6 Kate Glen

Masters Branch Champs - Mudjimba SLSC
16-17 February 2008

U8-U10 Carnival - Redcliffe SLSC
23 February 2008

U10 Male Board Race
1 Tainui Kaihau

Board Riding Carnival - Sunshine Beach
23 February 2008

U17 Male Surf Board Riding
3 Matt Rowley

Ocean Assault Age Final - Southport SLSC
23 February 2008

U17 Ironwoman

2 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Board Race
2 Aimee Berridge
U17 Female Single Ski

4 Aimee Berridge
U17 Ironwoman

5 Kelly-Ann Perkins
U15 Male Board Race

5 Kyle Parker

U17 Female Surf Race

6 Kelly-Ann Perkins

Ocean Assault Grand Final - Southport SLSC
24 February 2008

50-54 Surf Board Race

4 Jeffrey Morris

55-59 Years Male Surf Race

2 Stephen Maitland

50-54 Years Double Ski

2 Glen Forbes, Jeffrey Morris

50-54 Years Male Board Rescue

3 Glen Forbes, Jeffrey Morris

Open Surf Teams

3 Ross Robertson, Stephen Maitland,

Steven Bacon

Open Board Relay

4 Glen Forbes, Jeffrey Morris,
Steven Bacon

50-54 Years Male Surf Race

4 Jeffrey Morris

55-59 Years Male Board Race

4 Stephen Maitland

30-34 Years Ironman

4 Steven Bacon

30-34 Years Male Surf Race

4 Steven Bacon

55-59 Years Male Surf Ski

5 Stephen Maitland

45-49 Years Double Ski

5 Ross Robertson, Stephen Maitland

45-49 Years Ironman

5 Stephen Maitland

50-54 Years Male Surf Ski

6 Glen Forbes

Open Taplin Relay

6 Alan Macklin, Jeffrey Morris,
Steven Bacon

Open Ironman

3 Corey Jones

Open Ironwoman

3 Chloe Jones

Open Female Surf Boat

3 Anna Salkeld, Jan Burdekin,
Paula Ryan, Cathy Dick, Jase Bean

Open Male Surf Boat

4 Ben Canniffe, Chris Crompton,
John McCahon, Michael Boulton,
Michael Bacon

Open Male Surf Race

4 Corey Jones

Open Surf Belt Race

4 Sean McCullagh

Open Female Board Race

4 Chloe Jones

Open Female Surf Boat

5 Bethany Phillips, Danielle Carmody,

Kelly Stacey, Sarah Stacey,
Michael Bacon

Open Female Surf Race

5 Chloe Jones

Open Female Surf Race

6 Rebecca Creedy

Open Female Surf Boat

6 Clare Burns, Fiona Innes,
Raylene McAuley, Ricky Estreich,
Susan Estreich

Queensland State Masters Championships
Kurrawa Beach
13-14 March 2008 - 20" Overall

Over 120 Years Female Surf Boat

1 Rick Estreich, Susan Estreich,
Fiona Innes, Clare Burns,
Raylene McAuley

Over 120 Years Male Surf Boat

1 Michael Bacon, Michael O’Kelly,
Gregory Bacon, Chris Crompton,
Adam Hammersley

Over 160 Years Surf Boat

3 Rick Estreich, Daniel Dwyer,
Gregory Kent, Peter Laydon,
Christopher Lynam

55-59 Years Male Single Ski

3 Stephen Maitland

55-59 Years Ironman

3 Stephen Maitland

30-34 Years Male Surf Board

5 Steven Bacon
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50-54 Years Double Ski

5 Glen Forbes, Jeffrey Morris
55-59 Years Male Surf Race

6 Stephen Maitland OAM
30-34 Years Male Surf Race

6 Steven Bacon

Queensland State Championships
Kurrawa Beach
14-16 March 2008 - 9" Overall

U17 Male Surf Race
6 Carl Perkins Jnr

Australian Surf Life Saving Championships
Scarborough Beach, WA
1 to 6 April 2008 - 21* Overall

Open Male Surf Boat

1 Michael Bacon, Ben Canniffe,
Chris Crompton, John McCahon,
Michael Boulton

Open Female Surf Belt

1 Rebecca Creedy, Simon Richards,
John Keller, Corey Macklin,
Leigh Francis

U17 Female Board Rescue

1 Samantha Johnston,
Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Ironwoman

1 Kelly-Ann Perkins
Open Female Surf Boat
2 Michael Bacon, Bethany Phillips,

Danielle Carmody, Kelly Stacey,
Sarah Stacey

U17 Female Single Ski

2 Samantha Johnston

U17 Female Surf Board

2 Samantha Johnston

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue

2 Sean McCullagh, Carl Perkins Jnr,
Sam Llewelyn, Kieren Perkins

Open Ironman

3 Corey Jones
Open Female Surf Boat
3 Jase Bean, Cathy Dick, Anna Salkeld,

Jan Burdekin, Paula Ryan
Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue
3 Rebecca Creedy, Chloe Jones,
Trudee Hutchinson, Tegan Parker
U17 Male Surf Board Riding

3 Elliott Smith
Open Female Surf Teams
4 Chloe Jones, Rebecca Creedy,

Trudee Hutchinson, Tegan Parker
Open Male Surf Belt

4 Sean McCullagh, Simon Richards,
Carl Perkins Snr, Leigh Francis,
John Keller

Open Male Surf Board Riding

4 Elliott Smith

U17 Female Surf Board

4 Kelly-Ann Perkins

U17 Male Surf Board Riding

4 Trent Bray

U17 Surf Belt

4 Carl Perkins Jnr, Simon Richards,
Carl Perkins Snr, Corey Macklin,
John Keller

Open Female Surf Boat

5 Rick Estreich, Susan Estreich,
Raylene McAuley, Fiona Innes,
Clare Burns

U17 Male Rescue Tube

5 Carl Perkins Jnr

U19 Surf Belt

5 Sean McCullagh, Simon Richards,
Carl Perkins Snr, Leigh Francis,
John Keller

Open Male Surf Race

6 Corey Jones

U15 Male Board Rescue

6 Kyle Parker, Cameron Smith

U15 Male Surf Board

6 Kyle Parker

U17 Female 2km Beach Run

1 Kelly Ann Perkins

U17 Male 2km Beach Run

1 Kieren Perkins

Open Male Surf Race

3 Corey Jones

Open Female Belt Race

3 Rebecca Creedy (tied)

U17 Male Surf Board Riding

3 Trent Bray

U17 Female Board Rescue

3 Kelly Ann Perkins,
Samantha Johnston

U19 Belt Race

4 Sean McCullagh
U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue
4 Sean McCullagh, Carl Perkins Jnr,

Kieren Perkins, Sam Llewelyn

U17 Female Surf Teams

4 Kelly Ann Perkins, Tegan Parker,
Aimee Berridge, Kate Glen

U17 Female Taplin Relay

4 Aimee Berridge, Samantha Johnston,
Tegan Parker

Open Female Surf Teams

5 Rebecca Creedy, Trudee Hutchinson,
Chloe Jones, Kate Glen

Open Ironman

6 Corey Jones

U17 Ironwoman

6 Kelly Ann Perkins

U17 Female Rescue Tube Race

6 Tegan Parker

Kellogg's Nutri Grain Ironman Series

Corey Jones - Northern QlId Lightning
Round 1-5"

Round 2 - 8"

Round 3 - 1*

Round 4 - 8"

Round 5 - 7"

Overall - 7"

Chloe Jones - Southern Ice
Round 1 -4"

Round 2 - 12"

Round 3 - 3

Round 4 - 2™

Round 5 - 18"

Overall - 10"

Australian Team Representatives

Corey Jones

Queensland State Team Representatives

Corey Jones

Aimee Berridge

Kelly-Ann Perkins

Rhett Collie (Head Coach)

Simon Richards (Assistant Team Manager)

RPN

07/08
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When | reflect upon 2007-2008 we can be proud of a
busy year, a calendar speckled with youth events and
opportunities for fun, learning, making friends and
memories. We can also boast that Metropolitan
Caloundra SLSC had a huge influx of YIPS
participants, in fact the largest number of participants
on the Sunshine Coast. | think we also have the
keenest, friendliest, most cooperative and enthusiastic
youth on the coast!!

We challenged our abilities attempting a full round of
the water course at Ski ‘n’ Skurf, slipped and slid
through Wet n Wild and ate ourselves silly at the
Pancake Breakfast.

Carl Perkins’ Adventure Challenge was a ripper of a
success. You could've been excused for thinking that
everyone was racing for a million dollars. It was
intense... worth a gold YIPS.

The originally flooded-out “Camp Anna” was then
postponed to be at Ewen Maddock Dam Rec Camp
which involved plenty of laughs, drums, canoeing,
ropes, boxing, and go karts...adventure galore!!

It is not surprising that Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC
has been nominated as the best youth development
club in Queensland this season.

Congratulations to those members who took part in
Branch and State Pelerman camps this year and in
particular well done to Paula Ryan and Alice Llewelyn
who won scholarships.

Thank you to all the youth this year and congratulations
on your hard work. You are the future of lifesaving and
the future leaders of our club. Continue pursuing your
YIPS, attending the camps, and being involved as
much as you can. You never know where surf
lifesaving will lead you, but be sure the friends and
memories will always make you smile.

Thank you to the senior members and parents for your
support and assistance throughout the year. Well done
to Rhett & co for organising the fortnightly dinners - a
habit worth continuing.

Best of luck to next years director of youth
development and all the fantastic youth | have met this
year.

Anna Salkeld - Youth Development Officer
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This year has seen the biggest number of nippers, 320
in total, in the club ever and everyone involved should
be very proud of their contribution.

Our intentional move to have Sunday mornings as skill
development, learning about the surf in a safe
environment and most of all, having fun was realised in
a big way this year. | received a load of positive
feedback on the relaxed atmosphere of the Sunday
mornings and how beneficial it was to have the older
nippers (those with their SRC) helping out with the
younger age groups and taking on a mentoring role.

| would like to thank each and everyone of these older
nippers for their contribution, you probably don’t realise
what an impact you have on the younger ones. To see
these guys develop as they have this year and be so
involved with both nippers and the youth development
activities within the club has drawn loads of praise from
others within the club as well as satisfaction for
yourselves.

| would like to thank and congratulate Izaak Davis and
Sarah Rowley for their role of Junior Club Captain.
Congratulations to all the award winners at trophy day, |
understand this was well run by the Andersons, Dale
and Rob with Jackie being the Queen of the catering
and a fantastic time was had by all the kids.

For those of you that represented the club in
competition either at senior or junior carnivals, thank
you for that effort, our club is always well regarded at
carnivals for our behaviour and enthusiasm.

A thank you also to John Wallace for allowing the club
to run our trophy day at the Caloundra Aquatic Centre
at a reduced rate this season. Also a thank you to
Hibiscus Caravan Park for their continued support in
providing our nippers with rash shirts.

As usual, we would not have had such a successful
year without our helpers and | will talk about most of
those soon, but there are four special mentions this
year.

Firstly, Uncle Les Steers who retired from the nipper
barbecue at the end of the season after some 20 odd
years on the tools - thank you so much Les, your
position will be very hard to fill.

Secondly, Donna Wright for her untiring work in
organising and running the barbecue each morning and
her catering expertise for carnivals (which | might add
was a fantastic success for Branch - best takings in a
long while). Donna does this without having any
nippers currently in the club - Georgie won'’t be far away
though.

Baz Thomas (Dad), for his unrelenting assistance in
setting up the beach each Sunday morning in all sorts
of conditions, fixing broken boards, and coordinating
carnivals (even if during Branch he decided he needed
a little lay down in the hospital during the last day -
that’s after he’d had a sleep in the wheelbarrow on the
Saturday, | found out later).

And last, but certainly not least, Suzanne Bishop for her
thankless position of Carnival Coordinator. It doesn’t
matter how much effort is put into this position (and in
Suzanne’s case it went above and beyond) there is
always something that doesn’t go like it's supposed to.
If not for Suzanne’s behind the scenes chasing people
down and “fixing things” there would have been a lot of
disappointed children at carnivals. This was Suzanne’s
last season in the nipper ranks with Karlee moving into
U15’s next year and Suzanne has held some type of
role with the JAC since U8'’s - you will be missed.

Again, we have a great band of helpers from age
managers, team manager, barbecue helpers,
workforce, coaches, water safety, clothing convenor etc
- thank you so much for your help and assistance, |
know you will want to get in and give your time again
next season. Last, but not least, | would like to thank
the nippers themselves - everyone gets great
enjoyment from watching them run around, learning
and enjoying themselves on a nipper day, so that one
day they can patrol the beach.

| will be standing down as Director of Junior Activities
when the AGM comes around, but have no concern
about the nippers being in good hands with the group of
people coming through to lead them through the
coming year.

Karen Bray
Director of Junior Activities

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Category 98/99 | 99/00 | 00/01 | 01/02 | 02/03 | 03/04 | 04/05 | 05/06 | 06/07 | 07/08
Life Member 21 21 20 21 21 22 22 22 22 25
Active Senior 99 108 149 113 98 78 73 87 95 104
Active Junior 53 78 41 28 31 32 29 23 17 28
Active Cadet 18 19 18 19 16 19 17 33 32 25
Active Reserve 7 4 6 5 5 6 7 6 5 6
Long Service 4 7 19 13 22 20 19 22 18 20
Award 21 19 19 33 19 17 19 15 13 12
Nipper 167 215 228 212 189 147 138 191 264 301
Associate 160 277 269 256 216 190 187 183 263 310
Past Active 3 14 5 8 6 5
Probationary/Other 0 17 58 17 11 0 5 1 8 20
Total 550 765 827 717 631 545 521 591 743 856
. ol
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC 4

-

Me:e:é?\r\(j Attendance Eeafs{er 2003/2.00

~| R[]I ~NIDID]| || 0] | x®
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g9 (9 (98| ¥ 9|9 |8 d
R|ld|a|ls|=|=c|q|=|qa|a|5|8 Totals
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Management - . ) w | (2|2 | LY (FISILIFIY
Committee Position Time in Office
N o
(&) (] (&) (6] (] (&) (&) Z [}
s s s s s S| =2 o 5}
= o
Simon Richards President 10/6/07t1014/6/08 [ X [ X [ X [ X | X | X | X | X | X | X [ X [ X | 12 | 12
Jase Bean Deputy President 10/6/07 to 14/6/08 [ X X | X | X | X | X | X | X ]|[X]|X 10 | 12
Mark Johnston Elrector of Finance & 10/6/07 to 8/11/07 X X X X 4 4
roperty
John Keller glrector of Finance & 15/11/07 to 14/6/08 X X X X X X 6 6
roperty
Peter Cannon Dlrector.Admlmstratlon 10/6/07 to 8/11/07 X X X 3 4
& Planning
Kerri Dick Dlrector_Admmlstratlon 15/11/07 to 14/6/08 X X X X X X 6 6
& Planning
Kirsten Phillips Club Captain 10/6/07 to 14/6/08 X X | X | X X X | X 11 | 12
Anna Salkeld Director of Youth 10/6/07 to 14/6/08 X X X X X X 10 12
Development
Karen Bray Elrgqtgr of Junior 10/6/07 to 21/4/08 X X X X X X 6 10
ctivities
Michael Bacon Director of Surf Sports 10/6/07 to 14/6/08 X | X | X | X ]| X | X X | X[ X | X[ 10|12
John Graham Director of _Marketmg & | 10/6/07 to 8/11/07 X X 5 4
Sponsorship
Darryl Webster Chief Training Officer 10/6/07t1014/6/08 [ X [ X [ X [ X | X | X | X X | X | X | X |11 ] 12
Dennis Rowley Executive Oficer 10/6/07 to 22/4/08 | X | X X X | X | X | X | X 8 10
Paula Ryan Vice Captain 10/6/07t1014/6/08 [ X [ X [ X [ X | X | X | X X | X | X | X | 11]12

MC - Management Committee Meeting

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Active Cadets Active Seniors
Haylee Alai Karen Altmann
Jesse Alai Elizabeth Anderson
Jesse Birrell Neil Anderson
Mikaela Bray Gregory Bacon
Trent Bray Steven Bacon

Kristina Brown
Karlee Bryant
Ashleigh Canov
CJ Carroll
Benjamin Conway
Izaak Davis
Maegan Dick
Joseph Doonan
Thomas Dow
Scott Edwards
Cameron Ferguson
Monique Fifield
Skye Fifield
Lachlan Gold
Christopher Hampton
Charlotte-Amelia Jackson
Samuel Jeffries
Alice Llewelyn
Sam Llewelyn
Grant Martin
Simon McFadyen
Adam Nelson
Isaiah Nelson
Kyle Parker
Logan Payne
Bridget Peart
Thomas Peart
Kelly-Ann Perkins
Kieren Perkins
Carl Perkins Jnr
Tahlia Richter
Sarah Rowley
Dimmity Sherras
Cameron Smith
Elliott Smith
Mitchell Stewart
Mitchell Stokes
Kayleigh Thompson
Julian Watson
Andrew Yule
Steven Yule

Active Juniors

Jordan Alai

Rachel Barber
Aimee Berridge
Brian-John Birrell
Alexander Cannon
Zac Carroll

Jenni Clutton

Cara Daisley
Michael Davies-Hill
Troy Davis
Cameron Dews
Massimo Donalisio
Sam Doonan

Kate Glen

Bryce Harris
Samantha Johnston
Kara Macklin

Sean McCullagh
Cameron McFadyen
Samuel Morris
Shirin Myers
Tegan Parker
Daniel Robinson
Matt Rowley
Bronson Slater
Laura Waples
Alex Watson
James Wickham

James Baldock
Kerry Barlow
Norman Bergin
Michael Boulton
Karen Bray

Jan Burdekin
Grant Callaghan
Ben Canniffe
Liam Cannon
Danielle Carmody
James Chisholm
Amber Cottrell-Jury
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy
Rebecca Creedy
Sheridan Creedy
Chris Crompton
Graeme Daisley
Robert Daniec
Vicki Davies
William Davis
Elizabeth Dawes
Cathy Dick

Steve Dick

Brian Dreves
Bruce Edwards
Susan Estreich
Stephen Ferguson
Fiona Fewtrell
James Fissenden
Kerrie Fissenden
Leigh Francis
Rebecca Graham
Owen Hall

Kevin Harris
Peter Hickey
Lance Hipkin
Jessie Hoogvliet
Peter Hoogvliet
Tamara Hoogvliet
Christina Huckle
Leonie Huckle
Trudee Hutchinson
Mark Imrie

Fiona Innes
Kieron Jeffries
Louise Jeffries
Aaron Jones
Chloe Jones
Corey Jones
Timothy Jones
Zane Jones

Ingrid Keates
John Keller
Stephen Kent
Ashley Langford
Drew Llewelyn
Christopher Lynam
Sam Maccoll
Corey Macklin
Peter Maitland
Stephen Maitland
Stephen Martin
John Mccahon
Shona McClelland
Trevor McCormack
Michael McDonald
Grant McKenzie
Calum McKinnon
Kate Morris
Rachael Murdoch
Colin Myers

Sarah Myers
Ray Nelson
Michael O'Kelly
Carl Perkins Snr
Bethany Phillips
Laura Robertson
Ross Robertson
Dane Robinson
Micheal Ryan
Paula Ryan
Anna Salkeld
Barbara Seaward
Paul Seto

Sarah Sinclair
Tamara Skok
Brennan Smith
Kelly Stacey
Sarah Stacey
Luke Stafford
Michael Stewart
Trevor Thelning
Cameron Thomas
Jemma Tresise
Anthony Van Ruth
Wayne Walker
Warren Waples
Glenn Watson
Darryl Webster
Tracey Webster

Award

Adam Hammersley
Ross Hardcastle
Luke Haseler
Gregory Kent
Peter Laydon
Alan Macklin
Nicole Manuel
Byron Mills
Kirsten Phillips
Andrew Richards
Matthew Richards
Bradley Russell
Robert Schwartz

Active Reserve

Michael Bacon
Timothy Dwyer
Debbie Evans
Justin Evans
Nicholas Lindley
Barry Thomas

Past Active

Garry Brockenshire
Isaac Cox

Ronald Davidson OAM
Samantha de Malmanche
Kerri Dick

Mark Gregg

Wendy Hall

Debra Hoogvliet
Debbie Jones

Graeme McCullagh
Jo-Anne McDonald
Marice Mills

Life Members

Monica Cook

Bryan Costigan
Robert Maitland
Dennis Rowley
Richard Smith
Chicquita Wodhams

Probationary

Blake Andrews
Graham Archdall
Dennis Brooker
John Buchanan
Bruce Campbell
Stuart Cordingley
Ron Dittmann
Alastair Duncan
Desmond Dwyer OAM
Glen Forbes
Geoffrey Hardcastle
Noel Heywood
Thora Hunt
Norman Irvine

Joe Irwin

Brian McCarthy
Jeffrey Morris
Kenneth O'Connell
Peter Otago
Rosanne Otago
Simon Richards
Bruce Richter
Colin Roughsedge
Robert Skillen
John Thurtell

Long Service

Jodie Anderson
Giles Beveridge
Lauren Boubouras
Lizzy Davine
Aleisha Edwards
Aaron Evans
Corey Evans
Carmel George
Adam Hadland
Scott Harris

Paula Humphreys
Benjamin Jeffries
Leon Julius

Robyn Kent
Ashley Lammeretz
Daniel Ledger
Sam Lyons
Damian Mclntosh
Paul Murphy
Scott Penny
Thomas Robertson
Teigan Slater
Thomas Williams

Green Caps

Jase Bean
Clare Burns
Kay Cordingley
lain Duncan
Daniel Dwyer
Ricky Estreich

Gyanya Baltruschaitis
Emma Brogan
Isaac Brogan
Lewis Bryant

Ben Coote

Amity Corkill

Macy Dow

Tara Fissenden
Sam Fleming

Kai Harris
Harrison Hunter
Pria Kettle
Verity-Jane Lebeter
Oliva Lyons

Kieran McLachlan
Shaun McLachlan
Callum Morris
Oliver Nankervis
Mitchell Peters
Kelsie Price

Charli Roberts-Lee
Chloe Robertson

142

Annual Report | 2007/2008



Our Members

07/08
Seasaon
= Annuval Report

Caylee Rogers
Darcy Rogers
Joshua Rossow
Charlie Russell
Kristian Russell
Angus Singleton
Georgia Warwood
Aiden Will

Under 8

Lucy Anderson
Kate Astin

Mitchell Baartz
Daniel Bounty
Harrison Castle-Fletcher
Max Condren
Josephine Dallimore
Mya Dawson
Nathan Donald
Levi Duane-Davis
Dominic Elms
Olivia Evans

Ella Fisher

Brad Graver
Brooke Graver
Lachlan Hunter
Sean Kelly

Eliza Langby
Harry Lawrence
Bridie Newsham
Oliver Peoples
Harry Russell
Kayla-Rose Shipp
Billy Skok

Sarah Smith
Samuel Thomas
Maja Virtue
Emma Williams
Georgina Williams
Oscar Woods

Under 9

William Robertson
Caiden Roessler
Isobella Rollo
Nicholas Rossow
Georgia Russell
Will Severns
Bailey Smart
Bryanna Wilson
Olivia Woods

Under 10

Zara Bacon
Ricky-Dean Baltruschaitis
Georgia Bull
Bradley Canov
Matisse Clark
Madison Clemence
Phoebe Coates
James Collins
Lani Corkill

Zane Cox

Caitlin Davine
Charlotte Ferguson
Jack Fissenden
Amy Fleming
Edward Goninon
Dominique Hale
Hana Hampton
Jade Heugh-Field
Alex Innes

Grace Kaihau
Freya Kettle
Hunter Kurz
Bailey Lammeretz
Bryce Lebeter
Sarah Lillecrapp
Angus Marsh

Ben McNamara
Haylee Morris
Tamhas Morrison
Madeline Nunan
Nangkita O'Brien
Quinn O'Meara
Bianca Peters
Jake Quinn
Mitchell Quinn
Nathan Rea

Thomas Anderson
Heath Andrew
Emma Astin
Claire Bacon
Isaac Bacon
Chloe Bounty
Daniel Brodrick
Jed Brown

Eliana Bryant
Jordan Coe
Sophie Conway
Darcy Coote
Rhianna Cordingley
Tara Cox

Brad Cramer
Ryan Cramer
Ashleigh Donald
Tara Dunne

Liam Egan
Matthew Egan
Thomas Ferguson
Sophie Freeleagus
Gianni Gagliardo
Joseph Gavin
Summer-Lily Harris
Daniel Hey
Mitchell Holland
Jacob Hunter
Thomas Jeffries
Tyrone Lebeter
Georgie Lyons

Elli MacKay
Sophie Marsh
Matthew McAuley-Crompton
Jaylyn McNamara
Thomas Nunan
Tylah Paterson
Jack Price
Georgie Rawlings
Abbey Ryan

Will Seebohm
Mackenzie Severns
Lucas Shipp
Tabatha Singh
Morgan Slater
Samuel Smith
Madisen Steele
Makenzie Stokes
Tim Thelning
Nicholas Thomas
Hamish Townsend
Jasmine Turner
William Weir
Jerome Wilde

Under 11

Maxi Fisher
Madeleine Fissenden
Thomas Harle

Emily Horton

Erica Hungerford
Kayla Joseph

Tainui Kaihau
Joanna Kay

Eoin Kelly

Cieran Kent

Joshua Lammeretz
Sophie Larsen
Jacob Lawrence
Conor Livingstone
Caitlin Miller

Natalie Rea

Tayla Reid
Campbell Robertson
Rory Singleton

Zoe Skok

Alex Stokes
Madelaine Teis
Morgan Thomas
Reif Virtue
Alexander Walmsley
Cayla Warwood
Paige Wilson

Under 12

Chantal Pool
Tayla Quinn
Alyse Rawlings
Ryan Shannon
Harley Slater
Melissa Synnott
Sean Synnott
Josh Teis
Courtney Twomey
Zach Worthington

Under 14

George Anderson
Rachael Baartz
Joshua Bacon
Morgan Beasley
Sarah Broderick
Madi Brown
Phillip Coote
Katherine Cramer
Benjamin De Malmanche
Brittany Frausin
Erin Gold

Lachlan Hale
Aaron Hampton
Nicholas Jeffries
Chelsea Joseph
Saxon Kettle
Adam Lillecrapp
Sophie Lyons
Jennifer McAuley-Crompton
Michael Peart
Jaime Roessler
Clayton Ryan
Connie Short

Tea Smart

Sinae Southon
Drew Stewart
Willow Stott
Cameron Taylor
Amy Thelning

Under 13

Jai Best

Isabella Carbone
Isaac Conway
Siobhan Crossan
Eliza Dreves
Katelin Earle
Mark Egan

Simon Kay

Liam Kent

Isaac Marsh
Cohen Payne
Colton Pleass
Zoe Richter
Lachlan Short
Ben Skelton
Cameron Sneesby
Craig Stewart
Emily Taylor

Tiah Twomey
David Van Tilburg
Amber Worthington

Associate

Nelson Anderson
Peta Andrew
Jake Bull

Eliza Christiansen
Casey Cleland
Harrison Coates
Alexander Dreves
Lauren Earle
Nicholas Earle
Alexander EIms
Marcus Ferguson

Sinead Anderson

Lillie Batchelor
Antonia Beveridge
Holly Boubouras
Joshua Carman
Mackenzie Clark
Zachary Cooper-Warner
Courtney Daniec
Georgia Dillon-Larsson
Bronson Dow

Liam Evans

Madeline Greene

Meg Hickey

Josephine Hungerford
lan Kelly

Lachlan Marsh

Diedre McNamara
Louis Peoples

Don Aldous
Angela Anderson
Fiona Anderson
Robert Anderson
Shane Anderson
Sharne Andrew
Graham Andrews
Jeffrey Angus
Mike Astin

Tracie Astin
Tanya Baartz
Andrea Bacon
Audrey Barber
Ross Barber
John Barlow
Susan Barnett
Shelley Batchelor
Helen Beasley
Kellee Bennett
Vanessa Bennett
Kerry Best

Brian Birrell
Colleen Birrell
Suzanne Bishop
Kay Blokkeerus
Amanda Boubouras
Dimitrios Boubouras
Michelle Bounty
Paul Bounty
Katherine Brady
Gary Bray

Craig Broderick
Angela Brodrick
Majella Brogan
Martin Brogan
Gary Brown
Geoff Brown
Lynette Brown
Sharon Brown
Leanne Bryant
Darren Bull
Karen Bull

Rick Burns

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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Stephen Burns
Peter Campbell
Peter Cannon
Caroline Canov
Lou Canov
Graham Carman
Matt Carroll
Johanna Castle
Glen Christiansen
Geoffrey Clark
Kristie Clark Peoples
Brent Cleland
Kelley Clemence
Greg Clutton
David Coates
Hilary Coates
Rhett Collie
Wayne Collie
Duane Collins
Anthony Condren
Christine Conway
John Conway

Jeff Coote

Karla Corkill
Cheryl Cox

Gavin Cox

Debbie Cramer
James Cramer
Gina Crowe

Sean Dallimore
Marianne Daniec
Samantha Daniels
Allison Davine
Gregory Davine
Kim Davis

Vicki Davis

Cheryl De Malmanche
Sharon De Malmanche
Shane Dekoster
Tracey Dillon-Larsson
Andrew Donald
Jan Donald

Dale Dow

Lenore Dow
Megan Dreves
Kelly Dunne

Julie Earle
Michael Earle
Renae Egan
Andrew Elms

Kym Elms

Kevin Evans
Michelle Evans
Baie Ferguson
Libby Ferguson
Glenn Fifield
Judith Fifield

Tim Fisher

Toni Fisher
Melissa Fleming
Paul Fleming
Roger Flood

Merin Francis
Paul Frausin

Leon Freeleagus
Michael Freeleagus
Suzanne Freeleagus
Jacqueline Fyten
Angela Gagliardo
Charlie Gavin
Darrell Gold

Sue Gold
Christopher Goninon
John Graham
Leigh Graver
Terence Graver
Ann Greene

Todd Hack

Lynne-Maree Hale
Peter Hall

Hana Hampton
Thomas Hampton
Alf Handley

Jacki Harle

Josh Harris

Roy Henzell
Anthony Heugh
Donna Hey

Susan Holland
Michael Hopkins
Mervyn Horne
Shane Horton
Jayne Hughes
Ean Hungerford
Maree Hungerford
Jason Hunter
Louise Hunter
Mark Innes

Claire Jackson
Leanne Jensen-Steele
Kerri Johnston
Mark Johnston
Gary Jones
Vanessa Joseph
Hinetu Kaihau
Helen Kay

Simon Kay
Steven Kay

Muriel Kelly
Richard Kelly
Imogen Kettle
Michael Kettle
Melinda Klein
Dean Kurz
Helene Kurz
Cheryl Lammeretz
Nicholaas Lammeretz
Angela Larsen
Mat Larsen

Gary Latimer
Cheryl Lawrence
Steven Lawrence
Benjamin Lebeter
Sandi Lee

Coralie Lillecrapp
Nicholas Lillecrapp
Rhys Livingstone
Tracey Llewelyn
Kate Lyons

Tali MacKay
Frances Maitland
Beverley Manuel
John Manuel
Kristina Marsh
Scot Marsh

Tim Marsh

Kelly Martin
Therese Martin
Mark McArdle
Raylene McAuley
Jennifer McCullagh
Jack McDonald
Susan McDonald
Jennifer McFadyen
Paul McFadyen
Debbie McLachlan
Paul McNamara
Peter McPhan
Troy Miller
Graham Morrall
Simone Morris
Troy Morris

David Morrison
Linda Myers
Ashely Nankervis
Kay Nelson

Brett Newsham
Lenore Newsham
Geoffrey Nunan
Nicole O'Brien
Tonia O'Meara
Vivenne Ohl
Davina Parker
Nick Patterson
David Payne
Frances Peart
Russell Peart
Mandee Pedrola
David Peoples
Karen Perkins
Baartz Peter
Allan Peters
Kerri Peters
Christine Phillips
Josie Pike

Cate Pleass
Sandra Pool
Mark Price
Tricia Price
Darren Quinn
Julie Quinn
Kylee Rawlings
Joanne Rea
Peter Rea
Suzanne Reid
Danae Richter
Finlay Robertson
Judith Robertson
Andrew Roessler
Angela Roessler
Georgina Rogers
Mark Rogers
Susan Rogers
Jillian Rollo
Garry Rossow
Natalie Rossow
Margot Rousell
Veronica Rowley
Craig Russell
Gordana Russell
Martin Ryan
Simone Ryan
Karen Seebohm
Lisa Severns
Neil Severns
Michele Shannon
Dave Sherlock
Maree Sherras
Caroline Shipp
Gerrard Shipp
Melinda Short
Michael Short
Rae Singh
Jennifer Singleton
Mark Singleton
Joseph Skok
Anthony Slater
Michelle Smart
Clare Smith
Worric Smith
Murray Sneesby
Jason Southon
Gillian Stafford
Phillip Steele
Leslie Steers
Allan Stewart
Gayle Stewart
Luke Stewart
Peta Stokes
Prudence Stott
Janene Synnott
John Taylor
Todd Teis
Tracey Teis

Anthony Tenkate
Catherine Thelning
Melissa Thomas
Nova Thomas
Peter Thomas
Shona Tousoon
Sean Townsend
Alex Turner

Fiona Turner

Ann Twomey
Kevin Varley
Maiken Virtue
Michael Virtue
Robert Waggoner
Robert Walmsley
Jill Ware

Dianne Warner
Colin Warwood
Debbie Warwood
Barry Weatherall
Amanda Weeks
Jo Weir

Natalie Wilde
Shane Will
Amanda Williams
Donna Williams
Scott Wilson
Peter Woodhouse
Andrew Woods
Dawn Worthington
Roy Worthington
Wendy Yule
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This is my first report as President of the Metropolitan
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club and has
been characterised by some difficult challenges and
some fresh enthusiasm.

The main challenge continues to be the age and
condition of the facilities that the Club operates out of.
Our repairs and maintenance bill continues to rise
every year and is a serious drain on our cash reserves.
Coupled with more changes to legislation relating to
smoking and gambling, it has placed enormous
pressure on our staff and committee to achieve a good
result. Despite these challenges and possible the worst
summer weather in a decade, | am happy to advise that
the Club has been able to improve on last season’s
result. The Club still has good cash reserves, which
will be vital when any redevelopment goes ahead.

Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC Supporters Club Inc

This is a credit to our staff, led ably by Operations
Manager Julie Richards and the Committee who were
willing to make some big decisions for the betterment of
the Club.

Many thanks to my fellow committee members,
Graham Andrews, Merv Horne, Glenn Watson, Bryan
Costigan, Gary Bray and Garry Brockenshire for their
enthusiasm and fresh ideas this season. | would also
like to thank the Caloundra RSL General Manager,
Steve Fromont and the two committees of the
Caloundra RSL for their continued support of our Club.

The Club also negotiated a new management
agreement with the Caloundra RSL this season, due to
changes from the Qld Office of Gaming Regulation
making our former agreement illegal.

| encourage all members and supporters to continue to
use the services of the Club - the food is great, the beer
is cold and the atmosphere is unique.

Simon Richards
President, Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC
Supporters Club Inc

D |
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Simon Richards President X X X X X
Graham Andrews Deputy President X X X X X X
Glenn Watson Secretary X X X X X
Merv Horne Treasurer X X X X X X
Bryan Costigan Committee X X X X X X
Garry Brokenshire Committee X X X X X
Gary Bray Committee X X X X X X
Julie Richards Management X X X X X X
Steve Fromont Management X X X X X X
Tony Costigan Management X X
Dennis Rowley SLSC X X X X

Committee Meeting
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Supporters Club [ CALOUNDIRA ESL

Welcome to the 2007/2008 Caloundra Surf Club annual
report. The operation of your Supporter’s Club this year
has been affected by similar issues to last year with
continually changing legislation plus the ongoing issue
of the age of the clubhouse both impacting on trade.
There was also the disadvantage of the inclement
weather over the critical Christmas holiday period, with
less than favourable weather conditions a factor
experienced during most of the summer.

The matter of the extended lease area to include
Spender Lane as part of the proposed redevelopment is
closer, but still not totally resolved. Your President and
Committee have been earnestly seeking to achieve the
larger footprint of land required to expand the building,
but suffice to say, this process is taking far longer than
initially expected as the various conditions required by
the Council and Department of Natural Resources and
Mines are gradually being met. | commend those
involved in the negotiations to date as they have shown
great patience in dealing with the various layers of
bureaucracy.

We have experienced better trade this year than last
year with the restaurant leading the way with increased
food revenue 13% ahead of 2007. The Supporter's
Club has consistently proven that it is the eating venue
of choice in the Kings Beach area with families and
holiday-makers alike continuing to support the
restaurant, often revisiting the club during while on
vacation. The Club is constrained by its size and age of
facilities but our customers have displayed their loyalty,
often electing to wait for a table and enjoy the amenities
in the Club, rather than going to another venue.
Congratulations to the entire restaurant staff for another
fabulous year.

The bar has also done well during the vyear
experiencing a 6% increase on last year which also
indicates that it is the staff and the fantastic location
that attract customers to the Club, as there are a
number of competing venues in the area which are
newer and often closer to the units and other
accommodation facilities.

Gaming has shown some growth in turnover being 8%
ahead of the previous year although we are coming
from a low base given the upheaval caused through the
non-smoking legislation.

07/08
Season
Annual Report

The Club has much less reliance on gaming than other
Clubs and lacks amenities such as a kids area and
better designated outdoor smoking areas, which should
be rectified with any future redevelopment.

Once again the Supporter’s Club team ably led by Julie
Richards has continued to deliver excellent service in a
venue that is becoming harder to maintain, and in the
Kings Beach precinct which is becoming increasingly
competitive. The operating cash profit for the year of
approximately $205,000 has increased by $18,600 on
the previous year, which is an exceptional result under
the circumstances.

| would like to express my gratitude to the Supporter’s
Club Committee which has continued to give the whole
management team its total support. Also | recently had
the privilege to attend the Surf Girl awards and the spirit
and enthusiasm of the Surf Life Saving members who
attended was amazing - it is extremely pleasing to see
such strength in both organisations and the Surf Life
Saving Committee should be commended. Thanks
also to the RSL Services Club Committee for their
ongoing support which to date in monetary terms,
equates to $500,000 in donated management fees
back to Surf Life Saving over the past six years.

To you the Members and Supporters another huge vote
of appreciation - without your continued patronage we
would not have achieved the much improved trading
results mentioned above.

Yours sincerely

Steve Fromont
Group General Manager

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

INCOME NOTE YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED
30 APR 08 30 APR 07
Sales - Bar 709,509 666,798
Sales - Catering 897,016 794,670
1,606,525 1,461,469
COST OF SALES
Opening Stock 19,737 18,561
Purchases - Bar 257,658 237,789
Purchases - Catering 345,249 318,237
622,645 574,587
Closing Stock 23,555 19,737
COST OF GOODS SOLD 599,090 554,850
GROSS PROFIT ON TRADING 1,007,435 906,619

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC
STATEMENT OF INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

NOTE YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED
30 APR 08 30 APR 07
INCOME
Net trading profit - Bar 181,434 159,258
Net trading profit - Catering 164,951 138,413
Net trading profit - Gaming 250,338 236,437
Net trading profit - Keno 3,389 2,054
Other Income 47,056 50,746
TOTAL INCOME 647,169 586,909
EXPENDITURE
Professional Fees {4,850 3,820
Other Operating Costs 144,263 147,227
Fees and charges (including interest) 25,254 17,058
Staff and related costs 137,845 105,641
Donations - SLSC 82,072 114,096
Administration 49,963 44,175
Depreciation 40,613 53,037
Other 78,343 81,187
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 563,202 566,242
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) BEFORE 83,966 20,667
MANAGEMENT FEE
Management Fee 100,000 100,000
OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER (16,034) (79,333)
MANAGEMENT FEE

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 228,667 308,001

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AT
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 212,634 228,667

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC

BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash
Prepayments
Inventory
Receivables

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Furniture and Equipment

Plant and Equipment

Poker Machines

Vehicles

less: Accumulated Depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade Creditors

Other Creditors
Borrowings

Accrued Expenses

Cash Clearing Accounts

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Hire Purchase Liability

Loan - Surf Lifesaving Club

Loan - Caloundra RSL

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

MEMBERS FUNDS

Accumulated Surplus

NOTE YEAR YEAR

ENDED ENDED

30 APR 08 30 APR 07

2 417,878 477,699

14,652 15,200

29,931 22,995

1,337 692

463,798 516,586

50,622 47,542

181,567 134,513

199,855 166,455

10,273 10,273

(310,894) (270,282)
131,423 88,501
595,221 605,087

108,056 54,855

12,755 15,724

0 0

50,807 39,799

(98) 9,976

171,520 120,354

211,066 256,066

0 0

211,066 256,066
382,586 376,420
212,635 228,667
212,634 228,667

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Members & Guests

Payments to Suppliers & Employees

Interest Received

Donations Paid

Management Consultants
Members Subscriptions

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Assets
Fixed Asset Purchases

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD

Cash at the Beginning of the Year

Cash at the End of the Financial Year

NOTE YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED
30 APR 08 30 APR 07
2,515,750 1,865,384
(2,302,694) (1,732,297)
25,760 35,265
(82,072) (114,096)
(100,000) (100,000)
11,969 9,136
3 68,712 (36,608)
.
(83,533) (38,282)
(83,533) (38,282)
0 10,000
(45,000) (116,743)
(45,000) (106,743)
(59,821) (181,633)
477,699 659,331
2 417,878 477,698




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of
the Queensland Associations Incorporation Act 1981. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting
entity.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Queensland Associations Incorporation
Act 1981 and the following Australian Accounting Standards:

AASB 1031: Materiality
AASB 110: Events Occurring After Reporting Date
AASB 117: Leases

No other applicable Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other authoritative pronouncements
of the Australian Accounting Standards Board have been applied.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on histori,c costs and does not take into account
changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been
adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a) Income Tax

Net income of the Association is taxable to the extent that non-member receipts exceed non-member expenses. Any net
income arising from receipts from members is not taxable.

(b ) Property, Plant & Equipment

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the Association
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of
either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

(¢ ) Inventories
Inventories are measured at cost. Costs are assigned on a first-in, first-out basis.
(d) Leases

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset,
but not legal ownership, are transferred to the Association, are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised recording the asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments,
including any guaranteed residual values. Leased assets are amortised over their estimated useful lives.
Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the leases interest expense

for the period.

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor,
are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

NOTE 2: CASH

Suncorp Building Redevelopment Fund
Poker Machine Account - Suncorp
General Account - Suncorp

Cash Floats

NOTE 3: RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES TO PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) from Ordinary Activities
Non - Cash Flows in profit from Ordinary Activities
Depreciation
Changes in Assets & Liabilities

(Increase) in Inventory

Loss On Sale of Assets

Decrease in Prepayments

(Increase) in Debtors

Increase in Creditors

Increase in Accruals

(Decrease) in Cash Clearing

Borrowing/Donation

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

YEAR YEAR
ENDED ENDED

30 APR 08 30 APR 07
292,744 359,459
23,678 39,934
33,283 11,054
68,173 67,252
417,878 477,699
(16,034) (79,333)
40,613 53,037
(6,936) (466)

] 776

548 8,145

(645) 612
50,232 (12,543)
11,008 (7,459)
(10,074) 624
68,712 (36,607)




METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING SUPPORTERS CLUB INC
STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

The committee have determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The committee have determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared
in accordance with the accounting policies as outlined in Note 1 to the accounts.

In the opinion of the committee the financial statements;

present fairly the financial position of Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters.

1.
Club Inc. as at 30th April 2008 and the results of the association for the year ended on that

date.
At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Metropolitan-

2.
Caloundra Life Saving Supporters Club Inc. will be able to pay it's debts as and when they
¥

fall due.
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and

on behalf of the Committee by:

President:

Secretary:

SR—AVL 1]

Dated this




Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian
professional accounting bodies.

Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion

There is insufficient information to form an opinion as to whether the Club has an Income Tax
liability on its non-mutual income, for the current or past years. Accordingly, the liabilities of the
Club maybe understated to the extent of any such tax liability.

Qualified Auditor's Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matter referred to in the
preceding paragraph, the financial report presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club (Incorporated) as of 30th April 2008 and of
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting
policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

POOLE & PARTNERS PTY LTD
Certified Practising Accountants /
Level 1 Stockland House

8 Innovation Parkway
BIRTINYA QLD 4575

Kerry McManus, B.Bus, C.P.A.

Dated this 29th May 2008
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METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

2008 2007
INCOME
Sponsorship 67618 45911
Clothing Sales 21624 22179
Collections & Donations 97404 180801
Council Granis 8500 7500
Government Grants 27458 23913
Other Grants 7500 23000
Interest Received 11167 7778
Raffles & Fundraising -230 2415
Surf Girt Fundraising 98159 101964
Proceeds/Profit Sale of Equipment 2732 0
Subscriptions and Levies 36730 31275
Sundry Income 2985 3691
Supporters Club - Sub Lease 81000 96000
Supporters Club - Other 0 21423
Annual Dinner & Functions 3872 5514
Training 8409 7018
BBQ 20155 18385
TOTAL INCOME 496083 596866
EXPENDITURE
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Affiliation & Capitation 2950 3999
Annual Dinner & Functions 6860 9571
Annual Report 4697 4691
Auditors Remuneration 3150 2550
Bad Debts 10511 0
Bank Charges 500 2118
Depreciation - Office 4260 5508
Depreciation - Sports & Rescue Equipment 29654 20088
Depreciation - Jointly Owned Craft 2720 3628
Depreciation - Clubhouse 7442 7672
Depreciation - Furniture, Plant & Equipment 3559 4480
Electricity 4163 4012
Flowers & Gifts 273 372
Honour Boards 386 0
Honorarium 0 0
Insurance 1860 36625
Internet Charges : 3098 1397
Interest Paid 7867 3971
Legal Fees 3317 0
Loss on disposal of assets 0 4526
Membership Expenses 179 519
Motor Vehicle Expenses 15710 15109
Office Supplies 1480 1443
Other Employer Expenses 42528 32152
Permits, Licences & Fees - 1278 314
Photography 109 41
Postage 4599 3836
Printing & Stationery 6007 5745
Rates & Charges 1290 3873
Clubhouse Repairs & Maintenance 10386 2698
Sundry Expenses 5541 2566
Superannuation 12491 9644
Supporters Ciub Expenses 0 0

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

Telephone 5357 5120
Trophies & Awards 5927 5485
Uniforms & Clothing 25983 19483
Wages 99838 76167
Youth Development 6920 7513
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURE 342891 306895

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

Fundraising Services 9434 14504
Fundraising Services - Surf Girl 24255 38729
BBQ Expenses : 12725 10322
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENDITURE 46414 63554

LIFESAVING EXPENSES

Repairs - Patrol Equipment 15655 3369
Patrol Services 2768 2968
Patrol Expenses 1248 5508
4WD Expenses 4794 2191
First Aid & Medical 6343 5524
Training Expenses 5837 5604
IRB Expenses 17570 18534
TOTAL LIFESAVING EXPENDITURE 40215 43697

SURF SPORTS EXPENSES

Surf Sports Training Expenses 20650 23121
Board & Ski Repairs and Maintenance 1257 1267
General Surf Sports Expenses 10951 2120
Coaching 2764 245
Carnival Expenses 39245 27694
Officials Expenses 50 450
Surfboat Repairs and Maintenance 1840 2056
Water Safety Expenses 339 0
Australian Champicnships - Perth 3594 17664
TOTAL SURF SPORTS EXPENDITURE 80689 74618
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 510209 488764
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) -14127 108102

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 511843 403741

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT THE

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 487717 511843

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

Note 2008 2007
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 2 195143 145560
Receivables 3 85252 79912
Inventories 18746 9121
Other 4 9562 7376
308703 241969
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Loan - Supporters Club ' 211066 256066
Property, Plant & Equipment 5 378743 349363
Intangible 6 27470 27470
617279 632899
TOTAL ASSETS 925981 874868
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 7 71613 62689
QOverdraft Facility 8 49777 0
Credit Cards 9 2647 902
Borrowings 10 8751 6769
132788 70361
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 10 6617 3804
TOTAL LIABILITIES 139405 74165
NET ASSETS 786576 800703
MEMBERS' FUNDS
Reserves 11 288859 288859
Accumulated Income 497717 511844
TOTAL MEMBERS'FUNDS 786576 800703

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

Note 2008 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Members & Guests 224592 205433
Rent from Supporters Club 81000 96000
Members Subscriptions 36730 31275
Grants Received 44458 54413
Donations Received 97404 180901
Payments to Suppliers & Employees -366990 -418710
Interest Received 11167 7778
Interest Paid -4054 -3971
Net Payment of GST -1297 -1206
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 11 123010 151813
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Asset Purchases & Deposits -79440 -14011
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 2000 11818
Payments for Redevelopment Costs 0 -15280
Transfers from Investments 0 0
Transfers to Investments -49570 -69559
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 127010 -87032
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings 12206 0
Proceeds from Loan Receivables 0 0
Net Transfer to Supporters Loan Account 45000 -10000
Repayment of Borrowings -53196 -53196
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 4010 -63196
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 10 1685
Cash at the beginning of the Year 2328 643
Cash at the end of the Year 2 2338 2328

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Queensland Associations Incorporations Act 1981. The Committee
as determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requiremetns of the Queensland
Associations Incorporations Act 1981, and the following Australian Accounting Standards:

AASB 112: Income Taxes

AASB 1031;  Materiality

AASB 110: Events Cccurring After Reporting Date
AASB 117: Leases

No other applicable Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Boards have been applied.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and
does not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current
valuations of non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous report peried
unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this report:

a} Income Tax
The club is exempt from income Tax in accordance with Section 50-45 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1987,

b) Property, Plant and Equipment

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
Association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
amortised over the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

¢) Inventories
Inventories are measured at cost. Costs are assigned on a first-in, first-out basis.

d) Leases
Leases of fixed assets, whether finance leases or operating leases, are expensed in the periods in
which they are incurred.

e) Goods and Services tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount
of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances the
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.

f) Prepayments

Prepayments have been brought to account for insurance premiums as compared to last year
where they were expensed in the year of payment.

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

2008 2007
NOTE 2: CASH
Cash at Bank - Gift Fund 81 105
Cash at Bank - Surf Girl 1675 16
Cash at Bank - Foundation 481 486
Cash at Bank - CBA Savings 0 1622
Cash Floats 100 100
Working Accounts 2338 2328
Term Deposits - Foundation 122794 73224
Term Deposits - Surf Club 70000 70000
Term Deposits - Surf Girl 11 7
Investment Accounts 192805 143231
195143 145560
NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES
Current
Trade Debtors 85252 78912
85252 79912
NOTE 4: OTHER ASSETS
Current
AGL Security Deposit 20 20
Prepayments 9542 5000
Provision for BAS - March 0 0
Provision for BAS - April 0 2356
Provision for BAS - Adjustments 0 0
9562 7376
NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Clubhouse Building At Cost 418406 418406
Less Accumulated Depreciation 177776 170334
- 240630 248072
Plant & Equipment At Valuation 101192 99330
Less Accumulated Depreciation 95483 95187
5710 4142
Sports & Rescue Equipment At Cost 569525 507801
Less Accumulated Depreciation 472163 445501
97362 62300
Office Furniture & Equipment At Cost 73722 64241
Less Accumulated Depreciation 53771 49511
19951 14730
Supporters Club Equipment At Cost 151494 151494
Less Accumulated Depreciation 144567 142258
6926 9235

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

Jointly Owned Surf Craft At Cost 22895 22895
Less Accumulated Depreciation 14732 12012
8163 10883

Total Property, Plant & Equipment at
Net Book Value 378743 349363

NOTE 6: INTANGIBLES

Redevelopment Expenses 27470 27470

NOTE 7: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Current

Sundry Creditors 63733 61115

Payroll Liabilities 7880 1574

71613 62689

NOTE 8: OVERDRAFT FACILITY

CBA Overdraft Facility 489777 -1622

NOTE 9: CREDIT CARDS

CBA Credit Card No 1 481 302

CBA Credit Card No 2 2166 600
2647 ao2

NOTE 10: BORROWINGS

Current

Loans Unsecured

Premium Finance ~ Insurance 2393 3393

L oans Secured

Esanda Finance - Frontera 3260 3376

Esanda Finance - Server 3099 0
8751 6769

Non-Current

Loans Secured

Esanda Finance - Frontera 0 3804

Esanda Finance - Server 6617 0
6617 3804

NOTE 10: RESERVES

Asset Revaluation Reserve 288859 288859

NOTE 11: RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO PROFIT FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALCUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL, 2008

Net Profit from Ordinary Activities -14127 108102
Non-Cash Flows in Profit from Ordinary Activities

Depreciation 47635 41356
Profit/Loss on disposal of assets -732 4526
Changes in Assets & Liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory -9624 -3326
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables 39160 -21085
(Increase)/Decrease in Other assets -4542 52328
Increasef(Decrease) in Creditors & Borrowings 65240 -30008
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Entitlements 0 0
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 123010 151913

NOTE 12: FUTURE COMMITMENTS
The Club entered into a 36 month finance lease for the purchase of a new server (approx. $10K)
for which a first payment of $348.76 was made on the 30th April 2008.

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 AFRIL, 2008

The committee have determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The committee have determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared
in accordance with the accounting policies as outlined in Note 1 to the accounts.

[n the opinion of the committee the financial statements;

1. present fairly the financial position of Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
as at 30th April 2008 and the results of the asscciation for the year ended on that date.

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be able to pay it's debts as and when they
fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and
on behalf of the Committee by:

St Tl (= =

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of the
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club (Incorporated), which comprises the balance sheet as at 30th April 2008, and
profit & loss statement, statement of cash flow statement for the year then ended, a summary of significant
accounting policies, and the statement by members of the Committee.

The Responsibility of the Committee for the Financial Report

The Committee of the association are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements which form part
financial report are appropriate to meet the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation
1981 and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The Committee responsibility also includes
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is expressed
whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of the

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require
we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to
reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
considers internal control relevant to the association's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the association's internal control. An audit alsc includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the Committee
reporting under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any
reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the members, or
purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional
bodies.

Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion
A substantial amount of the Club’s income is derived from collections, donations and other general fund-

activities. As in the case of similar organizations, it was impracticable to extend our examination of income
from these activities beyond that information which is recorded in the books of account.

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



¢ . INDEPENDENT AUIDIT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB (INCORPORATED)

Qualified Auditor's Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matter referred to in the preceding
the financial report presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf
Saving Club (Incorporated) as of 30th April 2008 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

POOLE & PARTNERS PTY LTD
Certified Practising Accountants
Level 1 Stockland House

8 Innovation Parkway

BIRTINYA QLD 4575

cManus, B.Bus, C.P.A.

Dated this 29th May 2008

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.
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